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 Board's Profile
Akshay Kumar Gurnani ( DIN: 06888193 ), Managing Director cum Chief Executive officer of our Company. He is a 
post graduate in commerce and having a Qualification of International Hotel Management and Master in Business 
Administration alongwith Master in Commerce. He has a wide role to play in department of marketing, planning and 
production. He aims at achieving Rs. 1000 Crores from sales in next Five years. He possesses skilled experience in 
manufacturing and marketing of copper wires, cables and electrical accessories.

Other Directorship :

Dinesh Gurnani*, DIN: 00218635 is the Whole Time Executive Director of our Company. He is a Commerce Graduate 
and has over 10 years of experience in the field of wires and cable industry and other electrical accessories besides 
real estate. He has a specialized knowledge of manufacturing of copper wires, cables and electrical accessories. 
Further, he is instrumental in the formulation of distribution policies in India & abroad. Apart from the company, he is 
actively involved in the development of real estate projects of the group companies.

Other Directorships :

SL No. Names  of   the Companies Position 

1. Veto Electropowers (India) Private Limited  Director 

2. Gurnani Holdings Private Limited Director 

3. Veto Electric Components Private Limited  Director 

4. Ambience Lifespace LLP Partner 

   

Sl No. Names of  the Companies Position 

1 Mukesh Propcon Private Limited  Director 

2 Pinkcity Buildhome Private Limited  Director 

3 Veto Electric Components Private Limited  Director 
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4 Veto Power Produ cts Private Limited Director 

5 Veto Electricals Private Limited  Director 

6 Veto Exim Private Limited  Director 

7 Gurnani Realators Private Limited  Director 

8 Mukesh Buildhome Private Limited  Director 

9 Pink Square Build Estate Private Limited  Director 

10 Pink Square Real Estate Private Limited  Director 

11 Pink  Square Infra Developers Private Limited  Director 

12 Vankon Switchgears And Cables Private Limited  Director 

13 V1 Infradevelopers Private Limited  Director 

Sl No. Names of  the Companies Position 

*  Mr. Dinesh Gurnani has been relieved from the Board w.e.f. 24  May 2016 at the meeting of its Board of Directors.th

Murlidhar Kaurani, DIN: 06367086 is Non- Executive Independent Director of our Company. He is a retired IAS officer 
and has over 36 years of experience and has been an active bureaucrat in Government of India. Being an active officer 
of the Indian Administrative Services, he has a good administrative power and his experience thus can act as a guiding 
role for growth of our organization. There were no other directorships held as on March 31, 2016. He is a member of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. No other directorships were held by Mr. Murlidhar Kaurani.

Mohan Sukhani, DIN: 00113432 is Non- Executive Independent Director of our Company. He is a Science Graduate 
and has over 31 years of experience in the field of textile and hotel business. There were no other directorships. He is 
a member of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee.

Other Directorships 

Sl No. Names of  the Companies Position 

1. Goyal Farms Pvt. Ltd  Director 

2. Manhattan Constructions Pvt. Ltd. Director 

3. Sukhani Buildcon Private Limited  Director 

4. Manhattan Capital Services Private Limited  Director 

5 Gestalt Builders Private Limited  Director 

6. Aravali  Square Private Limited  Director 

7. Anokhi Builders Private Limited  Director 

8. Tulsan Constructions Private Limited  Director 

9. Vinayakraj Build Tech Private Limited  Director 

10. Spectrum Buildcon Private Limited Director 

12. Tulsi Palace Resort Priv ate Limited Director 
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Govind Ram Thawani DIN: 06367093 is Non- Executive Independent Director of our Company. He is an Arts 
Graduate and is a managerial level retired government employee. He is over 35 years of experience in the field of 
marketing and finance.

Other Directorships :

Jyoti Gurnani DIN: 06953899 is a Director of our Company. She is a Graduate and participates actively in the growth 
and development of the Company. She has no other Directorships. She is the Chairperson of Internal Complaint 
Committee . 

Narain Das Gurnani DIN :  01970599 is appointed as the additional Director in the Capacity of Chief Financial Officer 
w.e.f. 24th may 2016. He is  an Under Graduate , but possess specific skills in finance. He has over 35 years of 
experience in the field of wires and cable industry and other electrical accessories besides real estate. He has 
handled finance and costs in other companies of the group. He had played vital role in formulating business 
strategies and effective implementation of the same for both domestic and international markets. 

Other Directorships:

Sl No. Names of  the Companies Position 

1 Veto Electricals Private Limited  Director 

 

Notes:
1. Other Directorships and Committee Memberships of Directors are as on 31st March, 2016.
2. Changes in the composition of Director and the Committee:
 Mr. Dinesh Gurnani resigned w.e.f 24  May 2016 and Mr. Narain Das Gurnani was appointed as the th

additional director cum CFO ,  and became a member of the Audit Committee, Corporate Social 
Responsibility  Committee and  committees, thereafter. Stakeholders Relationship

Sl No. Names of  the Companies Position  
1. Veto Electropowers (India) Private Limited  Director  

2. Esma Constructions Private Limited Director  
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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
Years Of Consistent Progress And Perseverance Revenue from Operations (in Lacs)

EBIDTA & Profit after Tax (in Lacs)

Net Worth (in lacs)
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 “No matter how much darkness there is at the end of the day, 
with the onset of the sun there comes light.”

Dear	Shareowners,	
Greeting	from	VETO!	 																																																																												
	 It	gives	me	great	pleasure	to	write	to	you	at	the	end	of	another	exciting	
year	of	our	journey.
	 Welcome	to	the	9th	Annual	General	Meeting	of	Veto	Switchgears	and	
Cables	Limited.
	 At	VETO	we	believe	–	“Where	there	is	light	there	is	a	way”.
	 The	 year	 2015-2016	 was	 earmarked	 year	 of	 light.	 At	 Veto,	 each	
individual	is	working	towards	a	common	goal,	and	that	is	bringing	light	to	the	
common	household.
	 The	 year	 2015-16	 was	 a	 milestone	 year	 of	 success.	 Our	 major	
achievement	was	our	first	step	to	be	gloabally	awarded.	Veto	has	established	its	
wholly	owned	subsidiary	in	Dubai	by	the	name	of	“VETO	Overseas	Private	F.Z.E.	
We	were	welcomed	in	Dubai	with	open	hands	and	we	are	thankful	for	 their	
gesture.	 Your	 company	 has	 earned	 a	 consolidated	 profit	 of	 1958.80	 Lakhs	
before	tax	and	exceptional	items.	The	year	proved	to	be	a	payback	for	all	the	hard	
work	and	optimism	that	all	its	stakeholders	have	put	into	this	company	since	its	foundation	in	2007.	Along	with	the	
company	the	group	was	exponentially	awarded.		We	have	maintained	the	ICRA	grade	of	BBB+	in	current	year	as	well.																																																																																						
	 After	the	fire	that	had	occurred	at	one	of	the	rental	warehouse	of	the	Company	during	the	financial	Year	 	 	
2014-2015	the	Company	had	faced	various	challenges.	Thankfully	the	company	has	received	major	claim	settlement	
of	Rs.	1119.23	lakhs,	however	short	receipt	of	Rs.	421.03	lakhs.	The	year	2015-16	has	also	been	full	of	milestones	and	
memories.	 The	 company	witnessed	diverse	 challenges	as	 a	 result	 of	 elevated	 high	 client	 expectations,	 changing	
environment,	new	emerging	technologies	and	moreover	the	manufacturing	sector	facing	unbounded	competition.	
Despite	of	all	the	difficulties	faced	as	a	result	of	the	innumerable	developments	on	the	domestic	and	global	front,	your	
company	strived	hard	and	succeeded	to	deliver	performances.
	 To	celebrate	our	journey	in	the	last	year,	the	board	of	directors	announced	a	Dividend	of	Rs	0.50		per	share	as	
interim	dividend	and	recommended	Rs.	1.50	as	final	dividend	on	this	occasion.	The	total	dividend	paid	in	FY	2015-16	
amounts	to	Rs.	366,54,200/-
	 Veto	continues	to	believe	in	excellence	in	delivering	services	seasoned	with	good	business	ethics.	We	target	
high	customer	satisfaction,	employee	satisfaction	and	maximum	revenue	generation	from	all	that	we	undertake.	We	
aim	to	extract	maximum	benefit	from	the	business	opportunities	that	we	foresee,	hand	in	hand	with	our	trained	and	
skilled	team	and	their	teamwork.
	 Your	company	has	been	developing	as	a	distinctive	brand	of	 leadership	well	equipped	to	address	critical	
challenges	faced	by	industry	and	society.	We	look	forward	to	being	recognized	as	one	of	the	major	competitors	in	the	
global	electrical	accessory	industry.	
	 We	constantly	work	towards	our	motto:
	 In	the	spirit	of	peace	and	harmony,	we	will	constantly	improve	and	innovate	technologies	and	carry	
out	our	responsibility	towards	society,	nature	and	culture.
	 We	 look	 forward	 for	 the	 continuing	 support	 and	 encouragement	 from	 all	 our	 stakeholders,	 financiers,	
customers,vendors,	 staff	and	all	those	who	directly	or	indirectly	helped	us	to	achieve	our	goals	and	conquer	our	
dreams.	Last	but	not	the	least	I	would	like	to	thank	the	Veto	team	for	their	determination	and	hardwork	to	take	the	
company	to	soaring	new	heights,	for	their	potential	to	face	challenges	and	overcome	them	and	to	cross	each	milestone	
with	flying	colours.	
	 Thank	you,

Mohan	Das	Gurnani
GROUP	CHAIRMAN

GROUP	CHAIRMAN'S	MESSAGE

MOHAN DAS GURNANI

Group Chairman

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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“I find hope in the darkest of days, and focus in the brightest. 
I do not judge the universe.”

- Dalai Lama

Dear Shareowners,

Greeting from Veto!
                                                                                                                      
 With great pride and pleasure I am presenting you, our Shareholders, 
the Annual Report 2015-16 of Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited.
 Investors nowadays are uncertain about the ever-fluctuating global 
economy. The economy is volatile and there is lack of leadership and 
management. In the hour of difficulties, we stand operational.
 During the financial year 2015-16, the Company faced various 
challenges but it stands back and earned a Profit of Rs. 765.55 lacs as 
Compared to Rs.714.55 lacs in Financial Year 2014-15.

 “Quality assurance at different stages of the manufacturing 
process ensures that only those products go out of the factories that are safe 
and of high quality. Veto assures 100% Guarantee for its products.”
 Technology, design, quality and variety we have it all. We don't say that we are perfect, we just say that 
we are progressive. Your faith, dear shareholders, is the basis of our hope. We have transformed our portfolio 
this year the major developments of the year have been: 
· The company is now listed on both NSE and BSE. 
· Declared its first interim dividend 
· Got an order of Rs. 76 crores(approx) at dealers conference
· 100% subsidiary established in Dubai
 Reshaping our portfolio would help our stakeholders and the company to achieve greater value and 
efficiency.
 By continuing with our goal of “Absolute Light” we ensure to serve our customers better and delight 
them everyday.
 We are proposing to the upmcoming Annual General Meeting of shareholders to accept their share of 
earners as a small token for their share of earners as a small token for their gratitude and faith upon us. The 
dividend recommended by the Board is Rs. 1.50 per share of face value Rs. 10 per share (i.e. 15% of Face Value)
 Looking ahead we remain cautious about the macro-economic suspects and would be insured at all 
times to face them, along with other ancillary costs.
 On behalf of my colleagues on the executive board, I would like to thank all our employees for their 
hardwork over the past years, as well as their willingness to embrace change. I would further like to express my 
gratitude to all the shareholders, customers, and stakeholders for supporting us at all times and for the 
absolute trust and confidence they have in Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited.
 Thank you,

Akshay Kumar Gurnani
(DIN: 06888193)

Managing Director & CEO

FROM	THE	DESK	OF	MANAGING	DIRECTOR

Akshay Kumar Gurnani
Managing Director & CEO
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Branding	is	not	merely	about	differentiating	products;	it	is	

about	striking	emotional,	cultural,	traditional	chords	with	

customers.	It	is	about	cultivating	identity,	fame,	attachment	and	

trust	to	inspire	customer’s	loyalty.

																											

	

scores	high	on	attributes	such	as	‘Sophisticated','	The	B Veto	rand	

desirable’,	‘innovative’,	‘friendly’	‘value	based	decision	making’	

and	‘ ’.	reliable

SINCE 1967
ELECTRICAL ACCESSORIES

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 

 Annual Report 2015-16 



OUR VISION

“To be a globally recognized corporation that provides best electrical and lighting solutions, by pursuing excellence 
and innovation through committed team work and ethical business practices.” 

OUR MISSION

“To provide the people of our nation offer low priced, high quality eco-friendly products, our employees a great work 
environment with utmost satisfaction and growth opportunities while treating each other with respect and dignity, 
our investors the highest possible returns and ultimately contribute to our communities and our environment in a 
positively transparent way.” 

CORE VALUES

     Commitment  Honesty  Team Work  Passion  Optimistic approach

OBJECTIVES AND GOALS

 To bring a positive change by satisfying the demands of the Customers in an Eco- Friendly manner. Our vision 
unites us as one organization focused on delivering best results. 

 We are focusing on our future projects by adding different electrical Accessories and Wires and cables for 
which we had purchase a land of 10312.99 Sq. meters in SEZ Jaipur.

  Our vision is to achieving sale target of more than Rs. 1000 Crores in next Five Years. 

 By our hard work, open communication and team work we will be the most relevant, innovative and 
insightful company in India. 

 We continue to drive forward, offering new technology and products to our customers.

 We continue with our fair and transparent business in our operations to meet our obligations, sustain our 
growth and reach our goals.
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Particulars 

Consolidated  Standalone  

2015-16 2014-2015  2015-16  2014-2015  

Revenue from Operations  
(including other Income) 17,698.39 9,783.86  11,287.58  9,7 .83 86  

Less Expenses :       

(a) Cost of materials consumed 4,835.58 4,558.31  4,835.58  4,558.31  

(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 8,573.00 2,290.03  2,632.43  2,290.03  

(c) Changes in inventories of  
 finished goods, and stock-in-trade ( )608.75  ( )398.49  ( )463.41  ( )398.49  

(d) Employee benefits expense 761.82 599.61  719.56  599.61  

(e) Depreciation and amortisation  
expense 197.46 201.37  197.46  201.37  

(f) Other expenses  1,525.47 1,162.43  1,496.12  1,162.30  

Total expenses 15,284.58 8,413.26  9,417.74  8,413.13  

Finance costs 455.01 395.17  454.77  395.17  

Profit bef ore tax and  
exceptional items 1,958.80 975.43  1,415.07  975.56  

Less: Exceptional items 421.03                      -    421.03                       -    

Profit before tax 1,537.77 975.43  994.04  975.56  

Less: Tax Expense 228.49 261.01  228.49  261.01  

Less: Minority interest                       -                        -                            -                         -    

Profit after tax 1,309.28 714.42 765.55  714.55  

 

1. DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Shareowners,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 9th Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company, 
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016 and other 
accompanying reports, notes and certificates.

1. Company Performance

Your Company has grown exponentially during the current financial year. The Standalone and Consolidated Audited 
Financial Results of the Company for year ended 31st March, 2016 are as follows: 

Financial Results

(Rs. in Lacs)
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Consolidated Financial Results for the year ending 2015 and 2016:-

During the year under review on consolidated basis our Company earned profit before tax and exceptional items of 
Rs. 1958.80 Lacs against Rs. 975.43 Lacs in the previous year. The Company earned profit after tax of Rs. 1309.28 Lacs 
as compare to Rs. 714.42 Lacs in the previous year. The Company had Income from operation of Rs. 17674.21 Lacs as 
compared to Rs. 9730.22 Lacs in previous year. The Profit before Interest/Depreciation/Tax (PBIT) was Rs. 2154.90 
Lacs as compared to Rs.  1560.44 Lacs in previous year.

Standalone Financial Results for the year ending 2015 and 2016:-

During the year under review on standalone basis our Company earned a profit before tax and exceptional items of 
Rs. 1415.07 Lacs against Rs. 975.56  Lacs in the previous year. The Company earned profit after tax of Rs. 765.55 Lacs 
as compare to Rs. 714.55 Lacs in the previous year. The Company had Income from operation of Rs. 11209.48 Lacs as 
compared to Rs. 9730.22 Lacs in previous year. The Profit before Interest/Depreciation/Tax (PBIT) was Rs.1611.17 
Lacs as compared to Rs. 1560.57 Lacs in previous year.

Keeping pace with growth trajectory and its efforts to improve efficiency, productivity and profitability the 
management seeks the trust of shareholders in future growth of the Company and enhancement of shareholders 
wealth.
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Dividend
The Company has paid an interim dividend of 5%, being Rs. 0.50 per share of Rs. 10/- each, on January 29, 2016. We 
are pleased to recommend a final dividend of 15%, being Rs. 1.50/- per share of Rs. 10/- each, for the financial year 
2015-16. The final dividend, if approved by the members, will be paid to members within the period stipulated by 
the applicable Companies Act. The aggregate dividend for the year will amount to 20%, being Rs. 2 per share of        
Rs. 10/- each. This is the first time company has declared any dividend. 

Reserves
Rs. 765.55 lakhs has been transfer to reserves and surplus account during the current year.

IPO proceeds and Deployment of funds
Your Company has successfully come up with an IPO on December 13, 2012 and listed on EMERGE in NSE. The issue 
size was Rs. 25, 00, 50,000/- (Twenty Five Crores Fifty Thousand only) consisting of 50, 01,000 (Fifty Lakh One 
Thousand only) Equity Shares offered at Rs. 50/- (Face value of shares Rs. 10/- per share and premium of Rs. 40/- per 
share). The issue open and close date was December 3, 2012 and December 5, 2012 respectively. The amount has 
been completely utilized towards objects of issue and the details have been furnished in the Annual report of 2014-
15.

Change in the nature of business, if any
 There is no change in the nature of business during current financial year.

 Material changes if any affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the ends of 
the financial year of the company to which the financial year relates and the date of the report.
On May 23  2016 the nomination and remuneration committee of the company has granted 916355 Employee rd

Stock options at exercise price of Rs. 50 convertible into equal number of shares i.e. one share for each option, to the 
employees under Employee Stock Option Scheme 2015 (ESOP 2015). Consequently the company has charged Rs. 
56.39 Lakhs in profit and loss account as employee compensation expense. The said amount was charged by the 
Board of directors after taking into consideration the resignation of Mr. Dinesh Gurnani who gave up his granted 
100000 options.

In July, 2016 the promoter and holding company of your company Veto Electropowers (India) Private limited, has 
sold its holding of approx 8.18%, subsequently your company is no longer a subsidiary of Veto Electropowers (India) 
Private limited.

In May and July, 2016, Mr. Akshay Kumar Gurnani, promoter of the company, has sold his shares in the market, 
pursuant to which his shareholding fell from 5.97% to 0.59%. The Stock exchanges were intimated about the same.  

On a meeting held by the Board of Directors on 23  May 2016, Mr. Dinesh Kumar Gurnani was relieved and Mr. rd

Narain Das Gurnani was appointed as the Additional Director as well as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

Management Discussion and Analysis
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report of the financial condition and results of operations of the 
Company for the year under review as required under regulation 34(2) (e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is being given separately and forms part of this Board Report . 

Particulars of Loan, Guarantee and Investments
The details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are given in the note no. 13, 31, 11, 14, and 15 respectively to the Standalone Financial Statements of the 
Company.

Particulars of Contracts and Arrangement under section 188 
Particulars of contracts and arrangements made with related parties referred to in Section 188 (1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2, is appended as Annexure III to the Board's Report.

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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Deposits
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter 
V of the Act,-

a) Accepted during the year : NIL

b) Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year: NIL

c) Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the 
year and if so, number of such cases and the total amount involved-

 i. At the beginning of the year: NIL

 ii. Maximum during the year: NIL

 iii. At the end of the year: NIL

2. Business Operations/ State of Company's Affairs
As one of the most respected cable manufacturers in India, Veto switchgears and Cables is committed to quality, 
safety and service with no compromise. The Company is an ISO 9001:2008 certified company, engaged in the 
manufacture and sale of wires & cables and electrical accessories in India.

The brand name VETO is since 1967. VETO holds a major part of electrical accessories in India. The company also has 
a strong and hardworking team of marketing professionals and dealers and distributors sales of the unit increasing 
day by day and its production is manifold many times since its inception. We are looking forward to grow further by 
way of providing “ .”Best Quality at Competitive Prices
The product portfolio ranges from industrial cables, stand cables to telephone & co-axial wires, from general 
switches to modular switches, from ceiling fans to rechargeable fans, compact fluorescent lamps, LED bulbs and 
other electrical accessories. We are dealing in electrical accessories like switch socket, MCB, bell and all electrical 
accessories which is used for household purposes and manufacturing wires and cables. Cable starts from 0.75 mm to 
10 mm.

Our Company supplies these products under the brands “ ” and “ ” through large network of VETO VIMAL POWER
dealers to the customers in India as well as  selected customers abroad. 

VIMAL POWER is a part of the Veto group and continues to reinforce a successful international presence and 
enhance its enviable reputation for innovation. A continuous programme of research and development ensures a 
world beating range of cables to satisfy or surpass requirements of Indian Standards. The Group is strongly 
positioned in high-tech markets and offers the widest range of products, services, technologies and know-how. 

The company incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary company in Dubai by the name of VETO Overseas Private F.Z.E 
in October 2015.

Wires and Cables

Electrical accessories, Switch 
socket, MCB's

CFL, lightning and fans

Net Sales Breakdown by business segment
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Future Prospects

 1) The company is planning to launch a gyser. 

2) Operation in Mahindra SEZ are expected to begin in the coming financial year. 

Raw Material

Our Company's present and proposed consumption of Raw material is as under:
(Qty. in kg)

Infrastructure facilities

 Presently, we have 400 KVA of power supply sanctioned by Uttarakhand Power Corporation Limited, Power : 
of which we utilize approximately 325 KVA of power for our present business operations. In addition, to 
avoid any disruption in the power supply, our Company has already installed a DG set of 250 KVA capacity. 
Therefore, we envisage that our further requirement of power for our proposed modernization at our 
Haridwar facility can be easily met from the present supplies.

 Our Company mainly requires HSD for operating the DG sets. The present monthly consumption of Fuel : 
HSD is about 1000 litres. The HSD is being supplied by retail outlets of IOC, HPCL and BPCL.

  Water is basically required for drinking and other domestic purpose. Our present requirement at Water : 
our Haridwar unit is about 5000 litres per day. Our entire water requirement is met from our own borewell. 
The water supply is regular and sufficient to meet entire requirements. The proposed modernization at our 
Haridwar facility will require additional 2000 litres of water per day. There is no difficulty in obtaining this 
because of the presence of a number of borewell and the water level in the area being high due to proximity 
to nearby canal and a river, Ganga.

 Our Company has adequate manpower at all levels at present and does not envisage any Manpower : 
difficulty in getting the requisite personnel for our business operations at existing locations. Following are 
the details of our manpower :

Product category                                   Existing (2015-16)  Proposed  (2016-17)

Copper  587472  646220  

PVC Resin  95156  104672  

Aluminium  493087  542396  

 

Category  Nos.  

Top management  3  

Managerial & Supervisory staff  77  

Office staff  61  

Skilled workers  60  

Unskilled workers  370  

Total  571  

 
 Our Company does not generate any industrial effluents which is Effluent Treatment and Disposal : 

hazardous to the environment. The waste produced during the manufacturing operations is re-used and/ 
or recycled.
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Particulars  Projected  Actual  
 FY 201 5-16 FY 201 6-17  FY 201 5-16  

Wires & Cables  

Installed Capacity  20 Lacs Bundles  20.00 Lacs Bundles  20.00 Lacs Bundles  

Capacity Utilization (in %)  45%  50%  43.50%  

Production  9.00 Lac Bundles  10.00 Lac Bundles  8.70 Lac Bundles  

Electrical Accessories  

Installed Capacity  600 Lac pieces  600 Lac pieces  400 Lac pieces  

Capacity Utilization (in %)  30 %  36 %  37 5 %.1  

Production  18 0 Lac pieces  216 Lac pieces  148.58 Lac pieces  

 Environmental Clearance : We have got all the necessary approvals from the local authorities to operate 

our business.

  Safety standards :  Quality and safety are the hallmarks of our diverse range of products, which are 

designed and manufactured to the very highest standards such as ISO 9001 and approved by the leading 

approvals organisations nationally and internationally.

 Our Strategy : Further research in process and product engineering to ensure the best manufacturing 

process for our products in order to enhance competitiveness in the markets is one of our goals. Research 

and development in electrical accessories and other allied products will better enable a competitive 

position in the market. Further enhancement of operations by improving the existing assets to yield better 

output and installation of new assets to enhance and attract new markets are also in the horizon.

 Capacity and capacity utilization

 Insurance
Our Company has taken up a range of insurance policies including :

1. Fire policies for our units, buildings and offices, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods;

2. Marine policy for transit of raw materials and finished products in India and Marine Export policy;

3. Accidental & Health insurance facility for field staff;
4. Gratuity policy;

These insurance policies are reviewed annually to ensure that the coverage is adequate. All the policies are in 
existence and the premiums have been paid thereon.

Risks and Concerns:
1. Common Risks: Accidents in the work place, fires, earthquake, tornadoes, and any other natural disasters

2. Legal Risks, fraud, Theft, etc
3. Uncertainties in financial markets

4. Failure in Projects

5. Credit Risks     

6. Outstanding Debtors
7. Security and Storage of Data and Records  

8. Competitors have market standing out of Rajasthan. 
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Internal Control System

 The Company has put in place an adequate system of internal control commensurate with its size and nature 
of business. These systems provide a reasonable assurance in respect of providing financial and operational 
information, complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding of assets of the Company and ensuring 
compliance with corporate policies. The Audit Committee reviews adherence to internal control systems 
and internal audit reports.

 Company has formed the Risk Management Committee for the assessment and monitoring of the risks 
involved in the Company.

 Preparation and issue of financial reports to shareholders and the markets, including the Annual Report and 
consolidated financial statements, is overseen by the Audit Committee. The Company's financial reporting 
process is controlled using documented accounting policies and reporting formats, supplemented by 
detailed instructions and guidance on reporting requirements. The Company's processes support the 
integrity and quality of data, including appropriate segregation of duties. The financial information of the 
parent entity and all subsidiary entities, which form the basis for the preparation of the consolidated 
financial statements are subject to scrutiny by Group level senior management. The Company's financial 
reports, financial guidance, and Annual Report and consolidated financial statements are also reviewed by 
the Audit Committee of the Board in advance of being presented to the full Board for their review and 
approval;

 Detailed budgetary process which includes identifying risks and opportunities and which is ultimately 
approved at Board level; 

 Board approved capital expenditure and Audit Committee approved treasury policies which clearly define 
authorization limits and procedures;

 An internal audit function which reviews key financial/business processes and controls, and which has full 
and unrestricted access to the Audit Committee; 

 Established systems and procedures to identify control and report on key risks. Exposure to these risks is 
monitored by the Risk Management Committee; and 

 A risk management programme in place throughout the Company whereby Risk Management executive 
reviews and monitors the controls in place, both financial and non financial, to manage the risks facing the 
business. 

Awards and Recognition

During the year our company has been awarded with  ” which was received by our  “Best in Quality Excellence Award
Managing Director Mr. Akshay Gurnani from Confederation of Indian Industry .(CII)  
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Details of Subsidiaries/ Joint Venture/ Associate Companies

The Company has two subsidiary Companies. One in Jaipur and and the other in Duabi, UAE.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 a statement containing salient features of the  
Company's subsidiaries is provided in the Annexure-I  to  the Director's report of  the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 the financial statements of the Company, 
consolidated financial statements along with relevant documents and separate audited accounts in respect of 
subsidiaries, are also available on the website of the Company.

On 22nd November,2014 Veto Electricals Private Limited becomes the Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company of the 
Company. Same has been disclosed in Annexure-I

A land is purchased by Veto Electricals Private Limited in Mahindra, SEZ. Company had already applied for letter of 
approval with the Development Commissioner SEZ, Noida. The case has already been approved by Unit Approval 
Committee (UAC) and company has started construction work of building in Mahindra SEZ in Month of 
December,2015, which is expected to complete the Construction and erection of plant and machinery upto 
September, 2016.Hence commercial production may start in the Month of October, 2016.

On 11th October 2015 Veto registered a wholly owned subsidiary in Dubai by the name of “Veto Overseas Private 
F.Z.E and Mr. Mohan Das Gurnani was appointed as its Manager. It has earned total revenue of 35611834 AED since 
its inception till March 31  2016. The Company has declared profit of 3070392 AED. It is headed by Group Chairman st

Mr. Mohan Das Gurnani as its Manager. The copy of the Consolidated audited accounts, together with the 
independent auditor's report, is provided in a separate section of this Annual Report.

Performance and Financial position of Subsidiary Company

The details with respect to subsidiary Companies as on March 31, 2016 have been discussed in Annexure II.

3. Human Resource Management
Employee Relations

VETO encourages a culture of trust and mutual respect. Employees are aligned on common objectives and take pride 
in the quality of the products that leave the factory for sale in the markets. We have over the years realized the 
importance of human capital and duly acknowledge it in its business operations. Your Company has managed to 
create “Lifers” at VETO- people who have been associated with your Company, many having started their earning life 
at VETO. It gives the much needed stability and satisfaction when we realize that our partners in success trust us to 
such an extent that they stand by us at all times.

Their experience, skills, knowledge, ideas and enthusiasm are an invaluable asset. We humbly acknowledge their 
contributions with competitive compensation and benefits that appropriately reward performance. Pay revisions 
and other benefits are designed in such a way to compensate good performance of the employees of the Company.

The talent pool of your Company has steadily evolved with changing times with fresh talent being infused to meet 
demanding situations. The Company has a scalable recruitment and human resource management process which 
enables us to attract and retain high caliber minds.

Inspired by its commitment to quality and core values of honesty and transparency, your Directors and employees 
look forward to the future with confidence and stand committed to creating an even brighter future for all 
stakeholders.

 Managerial Remuneration

A) Information as per Rule 5(1) of Chapter XIII, Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee continuously reviews the performance of the Managing 
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Director, Whole Time Director and Other Directors. 

1. Remuneration paid to Directors

(In Lacs)

Name of 
Director 

Title Remuneration 
in Year 2015- 

2016 

Remuneration 
in Year  2014-

2015 

%increase in 
Remuneration in 

comparison to last 
year  

Ratio of 
Remuneration 

to MRE  

Mr. Akshay 
Kumar Gurnani 

Managing 
Director 

1500000 1 500022  1 20.69  8.30  

Mr. Dinesh 
Gurnani1 

Whole-time 
Director 

720000 720000 0.00  3.99  

Ms. Jyoti 
Gurnani 

Director 200000 0 100.00  3.32  

2.            Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel (In Lacs)
Name of Key 
Managerial 
Personnel 

Title Remuneration 
in year 2015- 

2016 

Remuneration 
in Year  2014-

2015  

%increase in 
Remuneration in 

comparison to 
last year  

Ratio of 
Remuneration to 

MRE  

Mr. Vasudev Lalwani

 

Vice President

Marketing 

9,76,000 6,08,000

 

60.53

 

5.40

 
Ms. Chavi Rawat Company 

Secretary cum 
Compliance 
Officer 

1 53 324, , 2 60,000  16.15  0.93  

Mr. Anuj KhatorKumar  Sr. Accounts 
Officer 

384061 20,128  16.00  2.12  

Ms. Shilpi Keswani Company 
Secretary cum 
Compliance 
Officer 

152623 (w.e.f. 
05/03/2016) 

-  N.A.  0.99  

1. The remuneration disclosed here is upto 31  March 2016 as per the audited Financial Statements. st

2. Ms. Chavi Rawat has been paid salary upto relieving date i.e. 25  Feb 2016.th

3. Ms. Shilpi Keswani was appointed w.e.f. March 5  2016.th  

1.   Mr. Akshay Kumar Gurnani was appointed as Managing Director on August 27  2014. th

2.    Mr. Dinesh Gurnani has resigned from office of Whole time Director and CFO , and has been paid salary upto 
      May 2016. 
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The Median Remuneration of Employees excluding Managing Director and Whole-time Director is Rs.1,80,600

No employee received remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director.

* Median Remuneration is calculated by excluding the employees who leaves during the year and the unskilled 
employees and is  based on annualized salary, MRE – Median Remuneration of employees.

3. The median remuneration of employees was Rs.1,80,600 in financial year 2015-16 the same that was in 
financial year 2014- 15.

5. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company was 571 employees as on 31st March, 2016.

6.   The total revenue growth and net profit of the Company during the financial year 2015-16 as compared to 
financial year 2014-15 was increased by 15.36% and 7.14% respectively. While aggregate remuneration of 
the employees was increased by 16.13% over the previous financial year. The increase in remuneration was 
due to annual increment and new employment. Increase in revenue and net profit was due to increased 
efficeiny and growth of the company . 

7.  Average Salary increase of non-managerial employees was 19.90 % and that of managerial employees 30.37 
% in financial year 2015-16. There are no exceptional circumstances in increase in managerial 
remuneration.

8.  There is no change in the remuneration of Whole time Director. However Managing director has been given 
an annual increment and executive director Ms. Jyoti Gurnani has been paid remuneration for the first time. 

9.   Remuneration paid during the year ended 31st March, 2016 is as per the Remuneration Policy of the 
Company. 

Particulars of Employees

Your Directors confirmed that no employee fall under the particulars of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

4. Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance Report

Corporate Governance refers to laws, regulations, and acceptable business practices that determine relationships 
between corporation owners and its managers, on one hand, and its investors, on the other hand. It was born and 
evolved in response to corporate failures, crises, and misdeeds. In many types of economies, corporate governance 
concentrates on at least four important factors: Ensuring disclosures of all relevant information to shareholders and 
creditors; including business risk analyses; Building a system of rules and voluntary practices that will guide the 
board of directors; Establishing independent audit committees composed of outside directors; Monitoring and 
controlling management. On the other hand, developing economies, focus on strengthening and improving the legal 
and regulatory systems that will help ensure better enforcement of contracts and protection of property rights.

Your Company is committed to achieving and maintaining high standards of Corporate Governance and places high 
emphasis on business ethics. Your Company has set up a Remuneration Committee under Annexure 1-D of SME 
Equity Listing Agreement, which was later reconstituted under the name 'Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee' pursuant to provisions of Section 174 of The Companies Act, 2013.

A report on corporate governance confirming compliance of conditions as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 has been included in Annexure  IV of this report.  

The Company has laid down a well-defined Code of Conduct, which fairly addresses the issues of integrity, conflict of 
interest and confidentiality and stresses the need of ethical conduct, which is the basis of good Governance. This 
code is applicable to all members of the Board and the Senior Management Personnel. The declaration regarding 
compliance with Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited-Code of Conduct and Ethics for all Board Members and Senior 
Management Personnel of the Company has been included in Annexure VIII of this report. 
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5. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

 Change in directors and KMP during the year

There were no new appointments or cessation of directors in the financial year. During the year, Ms. Chavi Rawat, 
Company Secretary and compliance officer has resigned w.e.f 9th February, 2016 and was relieved from her duties 
w.e.f. 25 February, 2016. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 5th March, 2016 appointed Ms. Shilpi Keswani 
as the company secretary cum compliance officer. The Shareholders of the Company at their 8th Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) held on 26th August, 2015 re-appointed Ms. Jyoti Gurnani as Director whose office was liable to 
retire by rotation. 

Composition of Board of Directors as on 31  March, 2016 :st

Sr. 
No.

Name Of Director Designation Date of 
Appointment

 Date of 
Cessation

1 Mr. Dinesh Gurnani1
 

Whole –Time Director and CFO
 

22/08/2012
 

NA

2 Mr. Mura li dhar Kaurani Non-executive  Independent Director  31/08/2012  NA

3 Mr. Mohan Sukhani Non-executive  Independent Director  31/08/2012  NA

4 Mr. Govind Ram Thawani
 

Non-executive  Independent Director
 

31/08/2012
 

NA

5 Ms. Jyoti Gurnani

 
Director

 
27/08/2014

 
NA

6 Mr. Akshay Kumar Gurnani Executive  Managing Director and CEO 27/08/2014 NA

1. Mr. Dinesh Gurnani has resigned on May 24  2016 and Mr. Narain Das Gurnani has been appointed as the th

Additional Director cum CFO w.e.f. May 24  2016. th

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation 
of its own performance, that of its Committees and individual Directors. Relevant details have been provided in the 
Corporate Governance Report.

Remuneration Policy 

Remuneration Policy

For Labours                                                                                                                        For Office Staff

I. For Labours: For fixing the Remuneration for the Labours Minimum Wages Act, 1948 is applicable. 
Remuneration is payable on Hours basis.

II. For Office Staff : The Committee will recommend the remuneration to be paid to the Managing Director, 
Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management of the quantity required to run the Company 
successfully. The relationship of remuneration to performance should be clear and meet appropriate 
performance benchmarks. Minimum 5% increment to the Management of the Company may provide 
excess of remuneration on the basis of outstanding performance of employee only, if the Company is not 
satisfied with the performance of the Employee than they can restrict the increment. The remuneration 
should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

 a. Managing Director :  The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managing Director shall 
be in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder. 
Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the 
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Committee to the Board which should be within the limits approved by the Shareholders.

 b. Directors : The remuneration/compensation/commission etc. to Directors will be determined by 
the Committee and recommend to the Board for approval.

 c. Non executive Independent Directors : The Non Executive Independent Director may receive 
remuneration by way of Sitting Fees for attending meetings of the Board thereof. Provided that the 
amount of such fees shall be subject to ceiling/limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and 
rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

 d. KMPs/ Senior Management Personnel : The Remuneration to be paid to KMPs/Senior 
Management Personnel shall be based on the experience, qualification and expertise of the related 
personnel and governed by the limits, if any prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

 e. Directors' and Officers' Insurance : Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its 
Directors, KMPs/Senior Management Personnel etc. for indemnifying them against any liability, the 
premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any 
such personnel.

This Policy is updated based on the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and 
requirements of the relevant rules and regulations issued by SEBI from time to time.

In case of any subsequent changes in the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other regulations which 
makes any of the provisions in the policy inconsistent with the Act or regulations, then the provisions of the Act or 
regulations would prevail over the policy and the provisions in the policy would be modified in due course to make it 
consistent with Law.

This Policy shall be reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as and when any changes are to be 
incorporated in the policy due to change in regulations or as may be felt appropriate by the Committee. Any changes 
or modification on the policy as recommended by the Committee would be given for approval of the Board of 
Directors.

 No. of meetings of the Board

Nine (9) Board meeting were held during the year 2015-2016 and the gap between two meetings did not exceed four 
months. The dates on which the Board Meeting was held are as follows:

Detail of Board Meetings held:

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting

1 29th May 2015

2 23rd July 2015

3 14th

 
August 2015

 

4 31st August 2015 
5 9th November 2015

 6 28th

  

November 2015 

 
7 18th January 2016

8 22nd February 2016

9 5th March 2016
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Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re-appointment, if any 

All Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as 
laid down under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The terms & conditions for the appointment of Independent Directors 
are given on the website of the Company and separately disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report.  
http://www.vetoswitchgears.com/investor/corporate-governance/independent-directors 

6. Committees of Board

There are currently four Committee of the Board which are as follows :

a) Audit Committee

b) Nomination, Remuneration & Compensation Committee

c) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

d) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

Details of all the Committees along with their composition, charters  and Duties, Responsibilities and activities
meetings held during the year, are provided in the “Report on Corporate Governance”, a part of this Annual Report. 

Name of Committee Composition of Committee

Audit Committee 1. Mr.Govind Ram Thawani - Chairman

2. Mr. Mohan Sukhani

 

3. Mr. Dinesh Gurnani1

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

 

1. Mr.Govind Ram Thawani –

 

Chairman

2. Mr. Murlidhar Kaurani

 

3. Mr. Mohan Sukhani
 

Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee
 

1. Mr.Govind Ram Thawani -
     

Chairman

2. Mr. Dinesh Gurnani1  

3. Mr. Mohan Sukhani  
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

 
1.Mr. Govind Ram Thawani, Chairman

2. Mr. Mohan Sukhani

 3. Mr. Dinesh Gurnani1

 Internal Complaint Committee

 

1. Ms.  Jyoti  Gurnani, Presiding Officer

2. Mr. , Member Anuj Kumar Khator

3  . Mr. Anirudh  Mathur, Member   

1.  Changes in the composition of Director and the Committee: 
Mr. Dinesh Gurnani resigned w.e.f 24  May 2016 and Mr. Narain Das Gurnani was appointed as the additional th

director cum CFO ,  and became a member of the Audit Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility  Committee and
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 Stakeholders Relationship committees, thereafter. 
7. Risk Management 

The Company has framed and implemented a Risk Management Policy to identify the various business risks. This 
framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the 
Company's competitive advantage. The risk management policy defines the risk management approach across the 
enterprise at various levels including documentation and reporting.

8. Directors Responsibility Statement
The Board of Directors acknowledge the responsibility for ensuring compliances with the provisions of Section 
134(3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 
31st March, 2016 and state that :

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31st March, 2016 and profit of the Company for that period;

(c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

(e) proper internal financial controls have been laid down which are adequate and are operating effectively.

(f) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

9. Related Party Transactions
All related party transactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis and in the ordinary 
course of business. There are no material significant related party transactions made by the Company with 
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons and their relatives which may have a 
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related 
parties referred to Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the form AOC 2 is annexed herewith as Annexure III. 
A list of all related party transactions is placed before the Audit Committee as well as the Board of Directors. The 
Board has also framed a policy on related party transactions and the same is available on Company’s website i.e.  
http://www.vetoswitchgears.com/investor/corporate-governance/policies-and-related-documents under the 
head Policy on Related Party Transaction

Pursuant to the provision of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has 
framed a Policy on Material Subsidiaries and the same is available on Company’s website 
http://www.vetoswitchgears.com/investor/corporate-governance/policies-and-related-documents under the 
head Policy on Material Subsidiary

10. Listing of Shares 

The shares of the Company are listed at BSE Limited & National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. and the listing fee for the 
year 2016-17 has been duly paid.
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11. Prevention of Insider Trading 

In compliance with the provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015, the Board has adopted a code of conduct and code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure 

of unpublished price sensitive information to preserve the confidentiality of price sensitive information, prevent 

misuse thereof and regulate the trading by Insiders. The code of practice and procedures for fair disclosure of 

unpublished price sensitive information is also available on the Company's website i.e. www.vetoswitchgears.com .

12.  Auditors and Auditor's Report

 Statutory Auditors

SGCO & Co. (Membership No. 44739) Chartered Accountants Statutory Auditors of the Company holds office until 

the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment. It is proposed to re-

appoint them as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2016-17. 

The Company has received a letter from Statutory Auditors to the effect that their re-appointment, if made would 

have be within the prescribed limits under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified 

for reappointment within the meaning of Section 141 of the said Act.

Our comments on financial statements referred to in the Auditor's Reports under Section 145 of the Companies Act, 

2013 are given below:

a) With regard to the Emphasis of Matter appearing in the Auditor's Report, your attention is drawn to the 

notes forming part of financial statements of the year which are self explanatory.

b) With respect to the comments of the Auditors in their report on the Consolidated Audit Report, our 

responses are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements, which is self-explanatory. 

Cost Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of The Companies Act, 2013 the company is required to conduct cost audit 

as per Companies (Cost Record & Audit ) Rules, 2014 applicable from 1st April 2015. 

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Committee, has appointed M/s Rajesh & Company & Co., 

Cost Accountants, (Firm Registration Number No. 000031) as Cost Auditor to audit the cost accounts of the Company 

for the financial year 2016-17. As required under the Companies Act, 2013, a resolution seeking member’s approval 

for the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor forms part of the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting for 

their ratification. 

Secretarial Audit Report

The Board has appointed Ms. Nisha Agarwal Practicing Company Secretary, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the 

Financial Year 2015-16. The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2016 is annexed 

herewith marked as Annexure VII to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, 

reservation or adverse remark.

Corporate Governance Certificate

The Company is promptly submitting a “Quarterly Compliance Report on Corporate Governance” as per SEBI (Listing 

obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges.

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 

 Annual Report 2015-16 



The certificate from the Practicing Company secretary, Ms. Nisha Agarwal, C.P. No. 8584, confirming compliance of 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulation, 2015 has been included in Annexure-ix of this report.  

Reservation and Qualification on Auditor Report  

The report doesn't contain any reservation, qualification or adverse remark. Information referred in Auditor's 
Report are self-explanatory and don't call for any further comments.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and Company's operations in future

 There are no significant and material orders that are passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal impacting the 
going concern status and Company's operations in future. However an appeal is pending with the Sales Tax 
Department, Gujarat. 

13. Extract of Annual Return

The details with respect to extract of Annual Return have been discussed in Annexure VI.

14. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the 
year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness is observed.

15. Depository System

Our Company's Equity Shares are available in dematerialized form through The National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) and The Central Depository Services of India (India) Limited (CDSL). The Company has set up requisite 
facilities for dematerialization of its Equity Shares in accordance with the provisions of Depository Act, 1996 with 
National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. The Company has entered 
into agreements with both of the Depositories. Accordingly, the shares post IPO, of the Company is held in demat 
form.

16. Report under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment Act

A Complaint against an employee of the company Mr. Nitin Motwani has been received by the company and the 
internal Complaint committee held a meeting on urgent basis to discuss the same. After the metting a notice was 
issued to him and he was suspended from his duties till the case is resolved. 

17. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign earning and outgo

Disclosure pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(  A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

 (i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy and the steps taken by the company for utilising 
alternate sources of energy; Energy conservation measures taken Company has taken several steps 
to conserve energy through its “Sustainability” initiatives. The Company continues its endeavour to 
improve energy conservation and utilization. The Company has always been conscious of the need 
for conservation of energy and has been sensitive in making progress towards this end. Energy 
conservation measures have been implemented at all the plants and offices of the Company and 
special efforts are being put on undertaking specific energy conservation projects like :
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 1. Lighting: Efforts have been put by Company to reduce or optimize the lighting requirements at all the 
plants. Replacement of Conventional Light fittings with LED light fixtures, leading to savings in power 
at office areas. d) Installation of CFL, LED indicators, Use of 54Wx4 T5 lamps for assembly area.

 2. Replacement of old equipment with new/ energy efficient equipment. 

 3. Optimization of Electrical Equipment: In addition to the existing controls on prime production 
equipment and existing prime utilities equipment, some electrical equipment modifications / 
additions being done are continuous monitoring of Power factor of plant on daily basis, and 
redesign of pay off fixtures in cable division to reduce energy consumption by 30%. 

 4. Company believes in sharing and implementing best practices across all plants & stage wise 
replacement of conventional light fittings to LED light fittings is under progress across the 
manufacturing units. Impact of measures for reduction of energy consumption 

  The above measures have resulted in optimizing energy consumption and savings cost of 
production, reduction on carbon emissions and processing time.

   – Efforts have been put by Company to Capital investment on energy conservation equipments
reduce or optimize the energy requirements at all the plants. Company encourages capital 
investment in energy-saving equipment's, plants or machinery and have invested a significant 
amount on the same. 

B) ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY

VETO is committed to caring for people and the planet by integrating environmental and safety principles in all 
aspects of its business are it from procurement, material-use, manufacturing of sustainable products, creating 
awareness through marketing, and innovation/R&D for better products and processes. We constantly monitor and 
better our environmental and occupational health and safety performance through our internal risk management 
exercise. At the compliance level, your Company conforms to all applicable regulatory Environmental Health & 
Safety (EHS) requirements wherever it operates. 

Our Company is sensitive to environmental and resource conservation and its manufacturing philosophies ensure 
safety of the worker and surroundings. Being in a non-polluting category of business, it has minimal impact on the 
environment but has a huge positive impact on the local community. RoHS or 'Restriction of Hazardous Substances' 
compliance in all its products like CFLs, cables, PCBs, etc. ensures safety across the product life cycle. Our Company 
strongly believes and promotes energy conservation not only through its products but also within the premises. 
Energy conservation measures have been adopted at all the plants. 

Our Company follows best practices for health and safety. Employees and workers are regularly trained by industry 
experts on issues of occupational and industrial health & safety, first-aid and environment management. Healthy 
lifestyle and well-being are also promoted as a culture at VETO. Our Company also provides life insurance cover, 
personal accident cover and robust medical & health policies to all field staff against any unfortunate incident. VETO 
India strongly believes in maintaining a work-life balance and therefore follows strict in-and-out work-timings. This 
has gone a long way in maintaining a healthy, happy and motivated workforce.

(C) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company is putting continuous efforts in acquisition, development, assimilation and utilization of technological 
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knowledge through its wide advance engineering project portfolio. This has enabled the Company to keep abreast 
with the latest developments in product technology, manufacturing process and methods, quality assurance and 
improvement, marketing, management systems and benefit out of mutual experience. To develop our product 
pipeline, we commit substantial time, efforts, funds and other resources for R&D. Our processes and products 
currently under development, if and when fully developed and tested, may not perform as we expect and we may 
not be able to successfully and profitably produce and utilize such products or processes. Therefore, our investments 
in R&D and new product launches could result in higher costs without a proportionate increase in revenues.

Company is carrying out the following activities to fulfil short term and long term business goals: 

l Upgradation of existing product and processes to save cycle time, energy consumption and overall 
operational efficiency. 

l Import substitution and identification of new raw materials for development.

l Technology support to all plants to improve efficiency and enable business growth. 

l Optimization of products and processes to minimize waste generation and address environmental and 
safety concerns.

l Development of smart test methods to speed up testing of incoming raw materials. 

l Development of in house domain expertise to support product development. 

l Focus on in house product development in the area of smart internet base solution etc.

 The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 
substitution:

 Increased Customer satisfaction & sale ability.l 

 Improved Brand equity.l 

 Cost Reduction through Quality & productivity.l 

  New product introduction.l

In case of imported technology, relevant details :

There was machinery imported from China in the Year 2015. The machinery is currently installed and is working 
effectively in the plant located at Haridwar 

(D) Detail of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

During the financial year Company's Foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows year was 901168 USD and 
the Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of actual outflows (including machinery imported) was 482081.60 USD. Hence 
net foreign exchange inflow is 419087 USD. The information on foreign exchange and outgo is furnished in the note 
39 to the accounts of Standalone Financial results

18. Credit Rating 

Your Company has been reaffirmed long-term rating of BBB+ (ICRA triple B plus) by ICRA Limited. The outlook of long 
term rating is “ Stable” . 

19. Employee Stock Options under ESOP 2015
During the year, the company has been granted shareholder's approval for the ESOP 2015 (hereinunder referred as 
“the Scheme”) and subsequently the scheme was formulated by the Nomination and remuneration Committee and 
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approved by the Board.  The Scheme involved grant of 9,16,355 (Nine Lakh sixteen thousand three hundred and fifty 
five ) stock options convertible into 9,16,355 (Nine Lakh sixteen thousand three hundred and fifty five) Equity Share 
of Rs. 10 each. There have been granted no stock options to the eligible employees of the Company and its 
Subsidiaries in the financial year as the process of obtaining In-principal approval from NSE and BSE was going on.  
The ESOP Scheme is in compliance with SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014. The detail is 
available on the Company's website www.vetoswitchgears.com.

20. Management Discussion and Analysis
Management Discussion and Analysis report is attached herewith forms part of this report. Summary of 
performance and various businesses and functions of the Company is as follows:

i. Economy and Markets
 The electronics market of India is one of the largest in the world and is anticipated to is projected to grow at a 

compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 24.4 per cent during 2012-2020. Separately, forecasts say that the 
electric wire and cable market in India is to grow at a CAGR of 16.18 percent over the period 2015-19 as 
power cables led the revenues of the wires and cables market with more than 50 percent contribution to the 
total market in fiscal year 2014.

 The Indian wire and cable industry is growing satisfactorily and getting more and more consolidated and 
becoming largely organized now. The power cable led the industry from front contributing almost 50 
percent of the industry's emphasis on laying comprehensive power distribution and transmission network 
in the country. The increasing digitalization has of course catapulted the demand even more. Construction is 
also one of the core sectors of Indian economy and future of the industry is important for commodities. 
Construction cables and wire sector anticipated to see steep growth in demands in coming days owing to 
huge govt's, spending in infrastructure, smart cities, real estate boom, and housing explosion. 

 At more than 7% rate of annual GDP growth, India is already amongst the fastest growing economy in the 
world. Inflation rates are under control and so are the consumer as well as wholesale prices. Government 
priority projects such as Housing for All, Smart Cities, Interlinking of rivers, AMRUT, Swacch Bharat, 
development of inland water ways for transportation, etc. are steps in the right direction. Power sector 
reforms being expected to be a top priority for our government is playing out. We are witnessing notable 
progress in the Indian power market with regards renewable energy expansion, reducing red tape for power 
projects and improving fuel availability for thermal generation. We believe the government will increasingly 
turn its attention to reforming the power distribution segment and boosting India's energy independence.

 Also, the year 2015 started off on a good note for the LED industry in India. PM's initiative to launch Notional 
programme for LED based Home & street lightning as well as a scheme for LED distribution under the 
domestic Efficient Lighting program is highly valued for the growth of India. The PO communiqué stated 
studies showed LEDs were 25% more efficient than CFL, 23% more efficient than tubelights and 80 % more 
efficient than incandescent lamps. The Prime Minister's initiative has accelerated the adoption of LED's in 
several sectors across the country through the creation of several new policies and financial subsidies 
undertaken by the Ministry of power, BEE and various state municipalities. This has helped propel the 
industry to grow five folds in five year its from its current size of Rs. 4000 crores according to Electric Lamp 
and Component Manufacturers Association (ELCOMA).

 Source:, http://www.openpr.com/ , http://ieema.org/ , wire & cable India . 
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ii. Market Overview

 Your Company has major earning in the state of Rajasthan. But this year our focus is to widen and cover more 

and more states of India. The company has broadened its network and distribution. We have also had major 

success in some of the biggest cities of UAE. The company and its Board have started working towards 

making Veto a globally established brand. Our products are marketed in both domestic and international 

markets.

 Increase in Urban Population and Per-Capita Income has been growing at a steady rate and is expected to 

increase further due to affordability and changing life styles of the people. The demand of manufacturing of 

wires & cables and electrical accessories & other allied products in India is also hence likely to increase. We 

have proposed to expand our manufacturing capacity so as to meet the increased demand both in domestic 

and foreign markets. De-licensing and Removal of Tariffs for the Industry , Low Entry Barriers, Increased 

Demand for Housing, Increased Growth in the Emerging Markets and in the Production of Renewable 

Energy and Increased Growth in the Emerging Markets and in the Production of Renewable Energy are also 

our basic growth drivers of the market. We are also looking forward to housing projects of Government and 

semi-government agencies.

iii. Competition

 Our Company operates in competitive environment and has a number of organized players and very few 

unorganized players. Our Company's major emphasis is on manufacturing of superior designed quality 

product at affordable price. Thus, due to consistent emphasis on quality and delivery, our Company has 

been receiving repeated orders from its dealer network.

iv. Marketing Setup

 Veto holds a major part of market share of electrical accessories in India. The company has a strong and 

hardworking team of marketing professionals, dealers and distributors.  Our Promoters have vast 

experience of marketing of wires and cables and electrical accessories & other allied products. They have 

been manufacturing and marketing these products for past over 35 years. We have a good reputation 

among our dealer network which consists of more than 2,000 in number. The sale price of the components 

to be manufactured is decided based on design complexities, material, process, quantity, period of supply, 

etc.

v. Export obligation

 As on the date, we do not have any export obligations.

vi. Strength

 Established brand in North West India and central;l 

 Experienced management team;l 

 Organized and comprehensive product offering;l 

 Established reputation for quality products;l 

 Driving growth through innovation and marketing;l 

 Our relationship with customers;l 
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 Our relationship with more than 2,000 dealers;l 

 Dedicated team of technical manpower;l 

vii. Weakness

 Player in regional market.l 

 Any avoidance of rules of Govt. caused under unavoidable circumstances may have an adverse l 

impact on the project.

viii. Opportunity

 The location of the unit is the hub of industry of the multiproduct category. This will cause a l 

competition and that will help the customer to differentiate between the average and the best 
product. The importers will get variety of the products, which will be a healthy situation for the 
Industry ultimately.

 The Company has many opportunities in view of the increasing demand for wires & cables and l 

electrical accessories.

 Decrease in copper  prices.l 

ix. Threats

l Our contingent liabilities, not provided for, if crystallized, could adversely affect our financial condition.

 We have not provided for certain contingent liabilities which if materialized could adversely affect our 
financial position. The details of the same are as under :

In Lacs

Particulars As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2015 

Guarantee given by banks on behalf 
of the Company 

94.97 121.72 

Disputed Sales Tax Liability  6.60 - 

Estimated amount of contracts 
remaining to be executed 

on capital account (Net of Advance) 

307.14 163.84 

Total  408.71 285.56 

* If these liabilities materialize, it could have an adverse effect on our results of operations.

l The loss of or shutdown of operations at our production facilities may have a material adverse effect on 
our business, financial condition and results of operations.

 The breakdown or failure of our equipments and/ or civil structure can disrupt our production schedules, 
resulting in performance being below expected levels. In addition, the development or operation of our 
facilities may be disrupted for reasons that are beyond our control, including explosions, fires, earthquakes 
and other natural disasters, breakdown, failure or sub-standard performance of equipment, improper 
installation or operation of equipment, accidents, operational problems, transportation interruptions, 
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other environmental risks, and labour disputes. Our production facilities are also subject to mechanical 
failure and equipment shutdowns. Our machineries may be susceptible to malfunction. If such events occur, 
the ability of our facilities to meet production targets may be adversely affected which may affect our 
business, financial condition and results of operations.

l Low cost end-to-end business model being adopted by existing or new competitors.
l Heightened competitive intensity with externally-funded players looking to drive aggressive strategies in 

the market.
Disclaimer Clause
Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates, 
expectations or predictions may be forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws and 
regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those either expressed or implied. Important factors that 
could make a difference to the Company's operation include among others, economic conditions affecting 
demand/supply and price conditions, variation in prices of raw materials, changes in Government regulations, tax 
regimes, economic developments and other incidental factors.
Acknowledgement
We thank our customers, vendors, investors and bankers for their intense support throughout the year. We place on 
record our appreciation of the contribution made by our employees at all levels.
We thank the Government of India, particularly the Ministry of Commerce, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, the Custom and Excise Departments, Income Tax Department, the Reserve Bank of India, the State 
Governments and other government agencies for their support, and look forward to their continued support in the 
future.

Date : September 5  2016th

Place : Jaipur for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Akshay Kumar Gurnani
Managing Director & CEO
DIN : 06888193 

Narain Das Gurnani
Additional Director & CFO
DIN: 01970599

Sd/-Sd/-
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l Mr. Dinesh Gurnani l  Mr. Govind Ram Thawani  

l  Mr. Vishnu Kumar Gurnani  l  Mr. Jitendra Kumar  

2. VETO OVERSEAS PRIVATE F.Z.E (FOREIGN SUBSIDIARY)

Veto overseas Private F.Z.E was incorporated on 11  Oct 2015 by the consent of the Board of  , in Ajman (U.A.E.) th

Directors of our company vide resolution passed on August 31  2015. st

Address : SM-Office-C1-520B Ajman Free Zone, Ajman (UAE)  

Capital Structure and Shareholding Pattern

Authorised Capital 10 Million AED and minimum paid up capital of 1 Million AED. 

Management

Mr. Mohan Das Gurnani, was appointed as the manager of this company and was looking after its operations since its 
inception. He was authorised by the Board to do all other necessary things relating to Local Authorities, Government 
or Semi Government Department Ministries, Free Zone Authority, all companies establishment or other business 
and sign on necessary documents . He was further authorised to open bank accounts, borrow for behalf of the 
company and avail financing facilities from banks and Financial Institutions from the bank and Financial institutions 
and to pledging/hypothecating/mortgaging any asset of the company and can also give third party guarantee on the 
behalf of Veto Overseas Private F.Z.E. 

Later on 23th May 2016, Mr. Ashish Goklani has joined in the position of the Manager in the place of Mr. Mohan 
Das Gurnani, for Veto Overseas Private F.Z.E. 

Annexure I

Subsidiary Companies Brief

1. VETO ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

 Veto Electricals Private Limited (“VEPL”) was incorporated on March 24, 2008 vide Certificate of  
Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan, at Jaipur. The CIN of VEPL is 
U31300RJ2008PTC12189.

 The main objects of VEPL are to carry on in India or elsewhere all or any of the business of general 
merchants, manufacturers, buyers, seller, importers, exporters, traders, procurers, retailers, distributors, 
franchises and collaborators in all kinds and every description of wires, cables, electrical fans and 
accessories, PVC wires, copper conductors, aluminum conductors or other conductors made of any of the 
substance, electrical lamps including vacuum and gas filled lamps, general lighting lamps, luminaries and 
accessories etc. and other appliances, cables, wire lines and all types of machinery, plant or apparatus and 
things required for or capable of being used in connection with the manufacture of the above and business 
related commercial activities and services, merchandise, electrical and electronic goods at outright 
commission basis or through departmental stores, super markets, chain stores of electrical and electronic 
items.

 Registered Office

The registered office of VEPL is located at 230, Sindhi Colony, Raja Park, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302 004 India.

Capital Structure and Shareholding Pattern

The authorized share capital of VEPL is Rs. 1,000,000 divided into 100,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The issued, 
subscribed and paid- up share capital is Rs. 1,000,000 divided into 100,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

The shareholding of Veto Switchgears And Cables Limited is of 100% i.e. 1,00,000 equity shares.

Board Composition
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Annexure II
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/

associate companies/joint ventures
 Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Part “A”: Subsidiaries

 Amounts in lakhs except % of shareholding 
Particulars  Details
Name of the subsidiary Veto Overseas 

Private F.Z.E
Veto Electricals 
Private Limited

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different 
from the holding company’s reporting period

 
March 31, 2016

 

March 31, 2016

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of 
the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

 18.0032

 
-

Share capital 1,81,20,000  10 00 000, ,

Reserves & surplus 5,51,60,089  (26 59 851.54), ,

Total assets 21,10,65.070
 

2 87 47 811.46, , ,

Total Liabilities

 
13,77,84,981

 
3 04 07 663, , ,

Investments 0

 

0.00

Turnover 64,64,73,379

 

0.00

Profit before taxation

 

5,70,95,291

 

(25 48 028.54), ,

Provision for taxation

 

0

 

0.00

Profit after taxation 5,70,95,291 (25 48 028.54), ,

Proposed Dividend 0 0.00

% of shareholding 100% 100%

Date: September 5  2016                                                         th

Place: Jaipur

Sd/-
Akshay Kumar  Gurnani

Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 06888193

Sd/-
Narain Das Gurnani

Additional Director & CFO
DIN: 01970599

Notes :

1. Indian rupee equivalents of the figures given in foreign currencies in the accounts of the subsidiary 
companies are based on the exchange rates as on March 31, 2016. 

2. Veto Electricals Private Limited has not commenced commercial activities since its incorporation and 
currently is not operational.

3. The reporting period for all the subsidiaries is March, 2016.

4. Part B of the Annexure is not applicable as there is no associate companies/joint ventures of the Company as 
on 31st March, 2016.

Sd/-
Shilpi Keswani

Company Secretary
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Name of Related 
Party

Nature of 
Contract

Nature of 
Relationship

Duration of 
contract

Salient terms Amount

Tulsi Resort Place Pvt. 
Ltd.

Sales Common Director During the Year 
2015-16

As per arm length 
price guidelines

9,95,905

Veto Electropowers 
(India) Private Limited

 

Sales

 

Holding Company

 

During the year 
2014-15

 

As per arm length 
price guidelines

 

1,918

Pinkcity Buildhome 
Private Limited

Sales

 

Common Director

 

During the year 
2015-16

 
As per arm length 
price guidelines

 
1,96,493

Pinkcity Buildhome 
Private Limited

Service Taken

 

Common Director

 

During the year 
2015-16

 
As per arm length 
price guidelines

 
33,42,078

Vimal Power Cables 
Pvt. Ltd.

Purchase

 
KMP is Director 

 
During the year 
2015-16

 As per arm length 
price guidelines

 1,55,60,457

Mr. Akshay Kumar 
Gurnani

Remuneration Managing Director  During the Year 
2015-16  

As per ScheduleV  15,00,000

Mr. Akshay Kumar 
Gurnani

Sales Managing Director  During the Year 
2015-16

 

As per arm length 
price guidelines

 

11,235

Mr. Dinesh Kumar 
Gurnani

Remuneration

 
Whole time 
Director

 

During the Year 
2015-16

 

As per ScheduleV 

 
7,20,000

Veto Electricals Pvt. 
Ltd.

Sales

 

Subsidiary 
Company

 

During the Year 
2015-16

 

As per arm length 
price guidelines

 

24,350

Veto Electricals Pvt. 
Ltd.

Interest Income

 

Subsidiary 
Company

 

During the Year 
2015-16

 

As per arm length 
price guidelines

 

20,45,383

Veto Overseas Private 
FZE

Interest Income Subsidiary 
Company

During the Year 
2015-16

As per arm length 
price guidelines

33,46,456

Ms. Jyoti Gurnani Remuneration Director During the Year 
2015-16

As per Schedule V 2,00,000

Annexure III

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to Rule 8(2) of the Companiesclause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions 
under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transaction entered during the year ended March 31, 2015, which 
was not at arm's length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

Date: September 5  2016                                                         th

Place: Jaipur

Akshay Kumar  Gurnani
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 06888193

Narain Das Gurnani
Additional Director & CFO
DIN: 01970599

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
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Sr. 
No.

Name of Director Designation / category 
of directors

Number of other Board 
Committees in which the 
directors are member

 Number of other Board 
Committees in which 
director is a chairman

1. Akshay Kumar 
Gurnani

 Managing Director,

 

Chairman / Promoter

 -

 

-

2. Dinesh Gurnani
 

Executive  Whole –
 

Time
 

Director 
03

 
-

3. Jyoti Gurnani Director  -  -

4. Murli dhar Kaurani
 

Non-Executive
 Independent Director

 

01
 

-

5. Mohan Sukhani

 

Non-Executive

 
Independent Director

 

04

 

-

6. Govind Ram Thawani Non-Executive
Independent Director

04 04

Annexure IV

Corporate Governance Report

In terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Section C of SCHEDULE V to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended 31st March, 2016 is 
presented below:

1. Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance 

Corporate Governance is the application of best management practices, compliances of law and adherence to 
ethical standards to achieve the Company's objective of enhancing shareholder value and discharge of social 
responsibilities. Adopting high standards gives comfort to all existing and potential stakeholders including 
government and regulatory authorities, customers, suppliers, bankers, employees and shareholders. Your Company 
believes in adopting and adhering to the best standards of Corporate Governance. Veto Switchgears and Cables 
Limited's philosophy on Corporate Governance enshrines the goal of achieving the highest level of transparency, 
accountability and equity in all spheres of its operations. Your Company is committed towards transparency in all its 
dealings and places high emphasis on business principles and believes the good Corporate Governance goes beyond 
working results and financial priority and is pre-requisite for the attainment of excellent performance.

 Our Policy

Our Company has complied with the provisions and other requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Reqirements ) Regulations, 2015  in relation to the meetings of the Audit Committee, the CSR Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Risk Management Committee and the Shareholders'/ Investors 
Grievance Committee. The Board of Directors consists of a total of 6 Directors of which 3 are independent Directors 
(as defined under Clause 52), which constitutes 50% of the Board of Directors. 

  The details of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, the CSR Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee  and the Shareholders'/ Investors Grievance Committee of our Company are given below:

2. Board of Directors

Our Company currently has Six Directors on the Board. 

The following table sets forth details regarding the Board of Directors as on the March 31, 2016:

i. Composition and category of Directors:
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ii. Details of directors appointed and resigned during the year under review: None of the directors were 
appointed or resigned in the Financial Year 2015-16. 

Note: Private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 
are excluded for the above purposes. Only audit committee, shareholders' grievance committee,  Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and CSR Committee are considered for the purpose of committee positions as per listing 
agreement.
iii ) Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se: 
 Ms. Jyoti Gurnani who is the sister of Mr. Akshay Gurnani, Managing Director. Except that there is no inter-se 

relationship between our board members. 
iv) Conduct of Board Proceedings 
 The day to day matters concerning the business are conducted by the Executives of the Company under the 

direction of Executive Directors with the ultimate supervision of the Board. The Board holds its meetings at 
regular intervals to review and discuss the performance of the Company, its future plans, strategies and 
other pertinent issues relating to the Company. 

v) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors: 
 None of the Non-Executive Directors holds any share in the company.
vi) Web link where details of familiarisation programmes imparted to Independent Directors is disclosed: 
 All Independent Directors are familiarized with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities  in the 

Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, etc. from 
time to time. The Company makes consistent efforts to acquaint the Board with the overall business 
performance covering all Business verticals, by way of presenting specific performance of each Plant (based 
on predefined factory rating parameters), Product Category and Corporate Function from time to time. The 
entire Board including Independent Directors has access to Product Heads/ Factory Heads and other 
commercial/ technical staff, wherever required for informed decision making. Detailed agenda are sent well 
in advance to all the Directors in order for the Board to perform its function and fulfill its role effectively. The 
details regarding are given on the website of the Company and can be accessed at 
http://www.vetoswitchgears.com/investor/corporate-governance/independent-directors under the head 
FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

vii. Meeting of Independent Directors
 The Company's Independent Directors should meet atleast once in every financial year without the 

presence of Executive Directors or management personnel to review the performance of non-independent 
Directors, Chairman and the Board. The Independent Director held their meeting and presents their views 
about all the Directors and Management of the Company in their meeting held on 24/02/2016.

viii :) Attendance of each Director at the Meetings of the Board of Directors and the last Annual General Meeting:

Sr. No. Name of the 
Director

Attendance in Board Meetings AGM 
on 26th

Aug 
2015 

29 may 
2015

 
23 jul 
2015

 
14 aug 
2015

 
31 Aug 
2015

 
9 Nov 
2015

 
28 Nov 
2015

 
18

 

Jan 
2016

 
22

 

Feb 
2016

 
5th mar 
2016

1. Akshay Kumar 
Gurnani 

 


 

 


 


 


 


 


 
 

1. Dinesh Gurnani               

2. Jyoti Gurnani
 

Leave of 
Absence

 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 

3. Murli dhar 
Kaurani

 



 


 


 


 
Leave of 
Absence

 

Leave of 
Absence

 



 


 
 Leave of 

Absence

4. Mohan Sukhani

 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

 

5. Govind Ram 
Thawani

Leave of 
Absence

        
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3)   Board Committees

 The Board has four Committees namely Audit Committee, Nomination, Remuneration & Compensation 
Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

a) Audit Committee

 The Committee is governed by a Charter which is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015. The primary objective of the 
Committee is to monitor and provide an effective supervision of the management's financial reporting 
process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with the highest level of transparency, integrity and 
quality of financial reporting. 

i) Composition

 The Audit Committee comprises of the following members:
 1. Mr. Govind Ram Thawani - Chairman
 2. Mr. Mohan Sukhani
 3. Mr. Dinesh Gurnani

ii) Terms of reference/scope of the Audit Committee:

 The Committee oversees the work carried out in the financial reporting process by the management, by 
Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors and notes the processes and safeguards employed by each of 
them. In particular, these include:

 1. Oversight of our Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

 2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and if required, the replacement 
or removal of the statutory auditors and fixation of audit fees.

 3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

 4. Reviewing, with the management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board 
for approval, with particular reference to:

  a. Matters required being included in the Directors' Responsibility Statement to be included in 
the Board's report in terms of Sub-section 5 of Section 134of the Companies Act, 2013.

  b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
  c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management.
  d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.
  e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.
  f. Disclosure of any related party transaction.
  g. Qualification in the draft audit report.

 5. Reviewing with the management, the Quarterly financial results before submission to the Board for 
approval.

 6. Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of 
the internal control systems.

 7. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 
audit Department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 
coverage and frequency of internal audit.
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 8. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow-up thereon.

 9. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature 
and reporting the matter to the Board.

 10. Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 
audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

 11. to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

 12. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism, in case the same exists.

 13. Carry out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of Audit Committee

Iii ) Meetings and Attendance during the year

 Five Meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year. The details of the Meeting and attendance 
are given hereunder:

Sr. No.  Name of the Director Attendance in Audit committee Meetings  

26/05/2015 05/08/2015  04/11/2015  06/01/2016  31/03/2016  

1. Mr. Govind Ram Thawani – Chairman               

2. Mr. Mohan Sukhani               

3. Mr. Dinesh Gurnani               

b)  Nomination and Remuneration Committee

 The Committee's constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of the Section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Regulation 5 of SEBI (Share 
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014:

i) Composition
 1. Mr. Govind Ram Thawani - Chairman
 2. Mr. Murlidhar Kaurani
 3. Mr. Mohan Sukhani

ii) Terms of reference/scope of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

 The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is to review market practices and to decide on 
remuneration packages applicable to the Managing Director and Senior Executives of our Company. The 
broad terms of reference of the Committee are as follows: 

 1. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their 
appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every Director's performance. 

 2. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and other employees. 

 3. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the policy ensure that: 

  a. the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 
and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully; 
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  b. relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks; and 

  c. remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

 4. The Chairperson of the said Committee or, in his absence, any other member of the committee 
authorized by him in this behalf shall attend the general meetings of the Company.

 5. Any other work and policy, related and incidental to the objectives of the committee as per 
provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder & SEBI Regulations.

iv.  Meetings and Attendance during the year

 Three Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held during the year. The details of 
the Meeting and attendance are given hereunder:

Sr. 

No. 
 

Name of the Director Attendance in Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee Meetings

23/07/2015  17/11/2015  02/01 /2016  

1.             
2.            
3.   

Mr. Govind Ram Thawani –Chairman

Mr. Mohan Sukhani

Mr. Murlidhar Kaurani           

v.  Criteria for performance evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board
 As per the provisions of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (the 

“Committee”) has laid down the evaluation criteria for performance evaluation of Independent Directors 
and the Board.

 Further, the Board is required to monitor and review Board Evaluation Framework. This Framework shall 
contain the details of Board's self-evaluation. The Board is committed to assess its own performance in 
order to identify its strengths and areas in which it may improve its functioning. The Board has established a 
formal process to annually evaluate the performance of the Board, that of its principal Committees, the 
Audit, Nomination and Remuneration committees, and that of the Chief Executive, the Chairman and 
individual non-executive directors. The Board anticipates that the formal evaluation will be completed 
yearly. Based on the evaluation process completed, the Board considers that the principal Committees have 
performed effectively throughout the year. 

 The Committee has established the processes for evaluation of performance of Independent Director and 
the Board. Once a year, the Board will conduct a self-evaluation. It is the responsibility of the Chairman of 
the Board to organize the evaluation process and act on its outcome.

 As part of the Board evaluation of its own performance, questionnaires are circulated to all directors. The 
questionnaire is designed to obtain directors'comments regarding the performance of the Board, the 
effectiveness of Board communications, the ability of directors to contribute to the development of strategy 
and the effectiveness with which the Board monitors risk and oversees progress. Directors are also invited to 
make recommendations for improvement.

 The Chairman, on behalf of the Board, reviews the evaluations of performance of the non-executive 
directors on an annual basis. The non-executive directors, led by the Senior Independent Director, meet 
annually without the Chairman present to evaluate his performance, having taken into account the views of 
the executive director. The non-executive directors also evaluate the performance of the executive director. 
These evaluations are designed to determine whether each director continues to contribute effectively and 
to demonstrate commitment to the role. 
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 The Audit, Nomination and Remuneration committees carry out annual reviews of their own performance 
and terms of reference to ensure they are operating at maximum effectiveness and recommend any 
changes they consider necessary to the Board for approval. Accordingly, a separate exercise was carried out 
to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board. The performance 
evaluation of Independent Directors was also carried out by the entire board. The performance evaluation 
of the Chairman and Non-Independent Directors was also carried out by the Independent Directors. 

c. Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committee
 The Committee's constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of the Section 178 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 which are given below:
i. Composition 
  The Shareholders'/ Investor Grievance Committee comprises of the following members:
 1. Mr. Govind Ram Thawani - Chairman
 2. Mr. Dinesh Gurnani
 3. Mr. Mohan Sukhani
 The Company Secretary also acts as a Secretary to the Committee.
ii. Terms of reference:
 The Committee normally meets as and when required and have following powers and responsibilities:
 1. It shall have the authority to investigate into any matter in relation to transfer of securities or 

referred to it by the Board and for this purpose, shall have full access to information contained in the 
records of our Company and external professional advice, if necessary.

 2. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.
 3. To seek information from any employee.
 4. To seek information from share transfer agents.
 5. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.
 6. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it consider necessary.
 7. To approve issue of duplicate share certificates and to oversee and review all matters connected 

with the transfer, transmission and issue of securities.
 8. To approve share transfer / transmission of securities periodically, whether by circular resolution or 

otherwise.
 9.  To look into redressing of shareholders' complaint like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance 

sheet, non receipt of declared dividends, etc.
 10. To oversee the performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents and recommend measures for 

overall improvement in the quality of investors services.
iii. Detail of shareholder's complaints

Particulars No. of 
complaints 

whether resolved/ if yes, no. of 
days taken in resolution 

Shareholder’s Complaints received during the year 0  

 
NA 

Complaints not solved to the satisfaction of 
shareholders 

0 

Complaints pending  0 
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d.  Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
 The Committee's constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of the Section 135 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 which are given below : 

 1. Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy which shall 
indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in schedule VII of the Act. 

 2. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities as specified above.

 3. Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility policy of the Company from time to time. 

 4. Such other activities as the Board of Directors may determine from time to time.

Commitment 
We are committed to: 

 Continuous improvement in our Corporate and Social Responsibility (CSR) strategy; 

 Encouraging our business partners to strive for matching performance; 

 Acting in a socially responsible way; 

 Continually improving our performance and meeting all relevant legislation; 

 Encouraging our staff to be mindful of the effect of their actions on any natural resource. 

Purpose and Aims 
 The purpose of the policy is to make clear to all stakeholders what we mean by CSR and how we propose to 

work towards achieving it. The CSR policy applies throughout all of the Procurement Service and governs 
our approach to all our activities; 

In implementing this policy we aim to: 

 Be responsible; 

 Be an example of good practice. 

Standards of business conduct 
 We recognise that good CSR embraces all aspects of sustainable development and the way we affect people 

through our business operations; 

 We will assess which social issues are of most relevance to the contract and decide at what stage in the 
procurement lifecycle this social policy could most effectively and legally be included; 

 We shall operate in a way that safeguards against unfair business practices; 

 We believe that a responsible approach to developing relationships between companies and the 
communities they serve, global or local, is a vital part of delivering business success; 

 When carrying out our business, in consultation with our customers, we will determine the environmental, 
social and economic issues; 

 Our contracts will clearly set out the agreed terms, conditions and the basis for our relationship; 

 We will continually review our policies and business practices to encourage engagement with small and 
medium enterprises and to promote the development of the regional supply chain. 

Corporate Governance 
 We will share and declare information on personal and corporate conflicts of interest and seek guidance 

from higher authority before acting; 

 We are committed to ensuring that our business is conducted in all respects according to rigorous ethical, 
professional and legal standards; 
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 All the laws that regulate and apply will be complied with; 

 We endeavour to ensure that stakeholders have confidence in the decision-making and management 
processes of the Procurement Service, by the conduct and professionalism of all staff. We do this by 
continually training and developing our staff; 

 All groups and individuals with whom we have a business relationship will be treated in a fair, open and 
respectful manner; 

 Competition will be reasonable and based upon the quality, value and integrity of the products and services 
being supplied; 

 Feedback on performance will be actively sought, and we will continually review all activities to ensure best 
practice is observed at all times; 

 We will allow our customers and vendors to give feedback on our performance and ensure that all customer 
comments are analysed, responded to and where appropriate, acted upon; 

 An Action Plan will be developed to ensure continuous improvement is achieved. 

Environment 
 Our objective is to endeavour to reduce our impact on the environment through a commitment to continual 

improvement; 

 We will continue to work with our vendors to reduce their impact on the environment; 

 We do assess production, use and disposal associated with the main goods we use; 

 Our customers will be informed of the key issues involved in procurement so they can make informed 
purchases to reduce their impact on the environment; 

 We will ensure that paper products used come from forests independently certified as well-managed 
according to the standards of the Forest Stewardship Council (FSC), or from recycled materials. All virgin 
paper products have been banned throughout the Company, environmental alternatives are used. 

Human Rights 
 We aim to support and respect the protection of internationally proclaimed human rights; 

 Vendors are actively encouraged to observe international human rights norms within their work. 

Equality and Diversity 
 We aim to eliminate discrimination on any grounds and promote equality of opportunity in the supply chain; 

 We will ensure that our customers and vendors are able to work together in confidence and be treated with 
respect by each party; 

 Our range of contracts will take account of the needs of a diverse customer base. 

Sustainability 
 A Sustainable Procurement Policy will be maintained that will set out the principles, policies and procedures 

on which sustainable business activity within Company will be based. 

 The policy will act as a prompt to staff to consider sustainability as a factor in all purchasing decisions; 

 We seek to minimise the adverse environmental effects of people travelling to and from our offices 

Impact on Society 
 We will take steps to understand how we can most effectively support the needs of the local community and 

implement initiatives accordingly; 

 Our impact on the local and wider community will be understood and nurtured; 

 Dialogue with local communities shall be encouraged for mutual benefit. 
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Ethics and Ethical Trading 
 We will ensure clear visibility through our supply chains, so we know where all our products are made; 

 Training will be provided to relevant people on environmental and social issues affecting our supply chains; 

 We will ensure that vendors uphold the workplace standards and behaviours consistent with the Company's 
requirements. 

Biodiversity 
 We actively encourage the use of sustainable practices in the maintenance of the Company grounds and 

premises. 

Vendors (Suppliers) 
 Vendors will be worked with to help us achieve our policy aspirations in the delivery of our products and 

services; 

 We shall encourage vendors to adopt responsible business policies and practices for mutual benefit; 

 Vendors are regarded as partners and we will work with them to help us achieve our policy aspirations in the 
delivery of our products and services; 

 A documented environmental and social assessment will be undertaken for every new contracted vendor; 

 We are committed to ensuring that the welfare of workers and labour conditions within our supply chain 
meet or exceed recognized standards; 

 Where necessary, we will exert procurement pressure to ensure that all of our vendors behave in a socially 
responsible way. This includes environmentally-friendly products and making sure that workers are treated 
properly; 

 Where appropriate, our tender specifications include questions to reflect our desire for sustainable 
procurement; 

 We hold regular meetings with vendors to support these ideas; 

 We will continue to work with vendors to: 

  Promote more environmentally friendly products and promote these to our customers; 

 Reduce the amount of packaging and transit where possible; 

 Implement schemes to take-back, recover, re-use and recycle products at the end of their use/life. 

ii. Composition of CSR Committee :

Name of the Director Category of the Director Position Held in the Committee 

Mr. Govind Ram Thawani  Non Executive Independent Director Chairman 

Mr. Mohan Sukhani  Non Executive Independent Director  Member 

Mr. Dinesh Gurnani  Executive Director Member 

iii.  Projects under CSR Committee:

1. Rural Development/ Weaker Section Welfare (Inclusive of Natural calamities also)  (approx 60% of projected 
monthly expenditure)

2. Animal Protection (approx. 20% of  projected monthly expenditure )

3.   Water facility to needy people (approx. 20% of projected monthly expenditure)

 Annual Report 2015-16 

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 



iv.  Monitoring Process

 The Committee will monitor the outflow of funds for the above projects on Quarterly basis. 

(4) Remuneration of Directors

 (a)  All pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors 

  None except for the Sitting Fee or the payment of Commission to Independent Directors. p

 (b  ) Criteria of Making Payments to Non-Executive Directors.

  The Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and other Employees. Other than this the Nomination and remuneration Committee has 
also formulated a policy named “REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS” 
regulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board. The Policy is also 
available on the website of the Company www.vetoswitchgears.com in the ' Policies & Related 
Documents' section in 'Corporate Governance'.

(c) Disclosures with respect to Remuneration: 

 (i)  Detail of remuneration to all directors as per format in main report

Sr. No.  Name of director  Remuneration  
(Rs.in Lacs)  

Director’s Sitting Fees 
(Rs. in Lacs)

1.
 

Akshay Kumar Gurnani
 

15.00
 

-

2.

 
Dinesh Gurnani

 
7.20

 
-

3.

 

Murli dhar Kaurani

 

-

 

0.15

4.

 

Mohan Sukhani

 

-

 

0.225

5.

 

Govind Ram Thawani

 

-

 

0.225

6. Jyoti Gurnani 2.00 -

(ii)  Service contracts, notice period, severance fees:

  The appointment of the Executive Directors is governed by Resolutions passed by the Shareholders of the 
Company, which cover the terms and conditions of such appointment, read with the service rules of the 
Company. A separate Service Contract is not entered into by the Company with Executive Directors. No 
notice period or severance fee is payable to any Director.

(iii) Stock option details, if any.

 There have been granted no stock options to the eligible employees of the Company and its Subsidiaries in 
the Financial year 2015-16 as the process of obtaining inprincipal approval from NSE and BSE was going on. 
However on May 23  2016, the company has granted 916355 stock options to the eligible employees rd

convertible into 916355 shares of Rs. 10 each. 
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The date and time of Annual General Meeting held during the last three years are as follows:

     

Sr. No. Date of AGM Location & Time Whether 
any special 
resolution 

passed  

Special resolution 
passed through 

postal ballot  

1
 

August 26, 2015
 

Mumbai, 1:00 P.M.
 

03
 

03
 

2
 

August 27, 2014
 

Mumbai, 12:30 P.M.
 

06
 

NA
 

3 August 28, 2013 Mumbai, 1:30 P.M. 01 NA

(b) (b) Special Resolution passed last year through postal ballot – details of voting pattern and the 
procedure thereof: 

 On the basis of the Scrutinizer’s Report of remote electronic voting and for the e-voting / poll conducted at 
the Annual General Meeting dated 26th August 2015, the summary of which is mentioned hereunder, the 
Company announced the results of voting on August 27th, 2015 that all the resolutions for the Ordinary and 
Special businesses as set out in the Notice of the 8th Annual General Meeting of the Company have been 
duly passed by the overwhelming majority. The summary of the Scrutinizer’s Report is as follows:

Name of the Director Relationship between the Directors  

Mr. Akshay Kumar Gurnani Brother of Ms. Jyoti Gurnani  

Mr. Dinesh Gurnani First Cousin of Mr. Akshay Kumar Gurnani  

Ms. Jyoti Gurnani Sister of Mr. Akshay Kumar Gurnani & First Cousin of Mr. Dinesh Gurnani  

(5) General Body Meetings

 (a) Annual General Meeting
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RESOLUTION TOTAL 
VOTES 
POLLED 

NO. OF VOTES 
IN FAVOUR  

NO. OF VOTES 
AGAINST 

NO. OF 
INVALID 
VOTES  

RESULT  

Special Business: 
1. Increase in Managerial 
Remuneration of Mr. 
Akshay Kumar Gurnani

 

12676207
 

12676207
 (100.00)

 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Special 
Resolution 
passed with 
overwhelming 
majority

 2. Approval for Employee 
Stock Option Purchase 
Scheme (ESOP Scheme)

 

12676207

 
12676207

 (100.00)

 

Nil

 
Nil

 
Special 
Resolution 
passed with 
overwhelming 
majority

 
3. Grant of Stock Options 
to the Employees of 
Holding and Subsidiary 
Companies under ESOP 
scheme

12676207

 

12676207

 
(100.00)

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Special 
Resolution 
passed with 
overwhelming 
majority

6. Other Disclosures :
I    Relationship between Directors:



II.  Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock 
Exchange or SEBI, or any statutory authority, on any matter related to Capital Markets, during the last 
three years:

 During the last three years the Company had never received any notice for non- Compliance. No penalties, 
strictures were imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI, or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to Capital Markets.

III. Means of Communication
 (a) Quarterly results: The Company publishes limited reviewed un-audited standalone financial results 

on a quarterly basis. In respect of the fourth quarter, the Company publishes the audited financial 
results for the complete financial year. 

 (b) Newspapers wherein results normally published: The quarterly/ half-yearly/ annual financial 
results are published in Business Standard in both English and Hindi Daily editions. 

 (c) Website, where displayed: The financial results and the official news releases are also placed on the 
Company's website www.vetoswitchgears.com in the 'Financial Information' section. 

 (d) Official news releases: Yes, the Company regularly publishes an information update on its financial 
results and also displays official news releases in the 'Investor Zone' section under relevant sections.

 (e) Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts: Whenever the Company holds 
analysts calls, to apprise and make public the information relating to the Company's working and 
future outlook. The Transcripts are available on Company's website www.vetoswitchgears.com in 
the 'news and other' section.

IV.  SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) 

 Company has registered in SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES). This is managed by the Registrar  and 
Transfer Agent, Big share Services Private Limited. 

V. Whistle Blower Policy
 The Company promotes ethical behavior and has put in place a mechanism for reporting illegal and 

unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy under which the 
employees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and the Code of Conduct. The 
reportable matters may be disclosed under the supervision of Audit Committee. Employees may also report 
to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. During the year under review, no employee had report to the 
Committee.    

VI. Policy on Prevention of Insider Trading
 The Company has also formulated a Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor, Report Trading by Insiders to 

deter the insider trading in the securities of the Company based on the unpublished price sensitive 
information. In compliance with the provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Board has adopted a code of conduct and code of practices and 
procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information to preserve the confidentiality of 
price sensitive information, prevent misuse thereof and regulate the trading by Insiders . The Code 
envisages procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing in the securities of the 
Company. The code of practice and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information 
is also available on the Company's website i.e. www.vetoswitchgears.com .     

Information to SEBI in case of violation of SEBI (Prohibition of insider trading) Regulations, 2015
In case it is observed by Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited that there has been a violation of SEBI (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 , SEBI shall be informed by Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited.

Note: the above said Code was approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 29 May, 2015 and shall 
become applicable w.e.f 29 May, 2015.
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3.  Financial Year: 1st April, 2015 to 31st March, 2016
4.  Book Closure
 The Book Closure date will be September 26 , 2016 to September 28 , 2016 (both days inclusive) for the th th

purpose of Annual General Meeting.
5. Dividend Payment Date
 The Board of Directors of your Company has recommended a dividend of Rs. 1.50/- per equity share of       

Rs. 10/- each i.e. @ 15% for the financial year 2015-16. Date of payment of dividend would be within 30 days 
from 26th September, 2016. This final dividend is in addition to the interim (special) dividend of Rs. 0.50/- 
per Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each declared by the Board of Directors in its Meeting held on 18  January, 2016 th

and paid by the Company in the month of January, 2016.
6. Name and address of each Stock Exchange(s) at which the Company securities are listed and a 

confirmation about payment of annual listing fee to each of such Stock Exchange(s): 
 The equity shares of the Company are listed at: 
 The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), 
 Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,  Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400 051

 Symbol : VETO  
 ISIN Code : INE918N01018
 BSE Limited (BSE), 
 Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400 001 

 Scrip Code: 539331
7. Financial calendar for the year 2016-2017
 Financial reporting for the Quarter (tentative calendar)
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VII. Code of Conduct

 The Board has laid down “Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited-Code of Conduct” (Code) for all the Board 
members and the Senior Management of the Company and the Code is posted on the website of the 
Company. Annual declaration regarding compliance with the Code is being obtained from every Senior 
Management personnel covered by this Code of Conduct. A declaration to this effect signed by the 
Managing Director if forming part of the Corporate Governance Report.

VIII. General Shareholders Information

 1. Company Registration Details

  The Company is registered in the State of Maharashtra, India. 

  The Corporate Identification   Number (CIN) is L31401MH2007PLC171844

Registered Office

The registered office of the Company is 506, 5  Floor Plot No. B-9, Landmark Building, New Link Road, Andheri th

(West), Mumbai, Maharashtra-400058.

2. Annual General Meeting

Date Day Time Venue  

2 /09/20168  Wednesday 1 :00.P.M.2  
 

Hotel Golden Tulip, 44-5-1 Western Mumbai-Ahmedabad 
Express Highway - NH-8, Vasai, Mumbai (Maharashtra)- 401208 



Mode  No. of Shares  %(Percentage) 

Shares in Demat mode with NSDL 2461433 13.43 

Shares in Demat mode with CDSL 15865657 86.56 

Shares in Physical mode   10 0.01 

Total                                  18327100                     100 

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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8.  Payment of Listing Fees

 The Company has paid listing fees in respect of financial year 2016-2017 to BSE Limited and National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited. 

9.  Payment of Depository Fees

 The Company would pay Annual Custodian fees in respect of financial year 2016-2017 to NSDL and CDSL on 
receipt of the invoice.

10. Registrar and Transfer Agent

 Bigshare Services Private Limited

 E/2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400 072

 Tel.: +91 22 404 30 200   Facsimile: +91 22 2847 5207

 Email: ashok@bigshareonline.com  Website: www.bigshareonline.com

11. Share Transfer System
 Trading in equity shares of the Company through recognized Stock Exchanges can be done only in 

dematerialized form.

 In case of shares held in physical form, the transferred share certificates duly endorsed are dispatched 
within 15 days from the date of receipt of documents, provided documents are valid and complete in all 
respects. In compliance of the relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the share transfer system of the Company is audited every six months by a Practicing 
Company Secretary and a certificate to that effect is issued by him/her.

 In case of request for dematerialization of shares, confirmation of dematerialization is sent to the respective 
depository i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) or Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(CDSL), expeditiously. 

 Dematerialization of Shares
 The Company has set up requisite facilities for dematerialization of its Equity Shares in accordance with the 

provisions of Depository Act, 1996 with National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited. The Company has entered into agreements with both of the Depositories. The 
status as on 31st March, 2016 is as under :

Quarterly  Time Period  

April 1, 2016 –June 30, 2016 August 15, 2016  

July1, 2016 –September 30, 2016 November 15, 2016  

October 1, 2016- December 31, 2016 February 15, 2017  

January 1, 2017- March 31, 2017 May 30, 2017  



Source: BSE, NSE. 

Performance of the Company's Share price in comparison to BSE Sensex

Month BSE closing NSE Closing  Closing Sensex  

April, 2015  82.00  27011.31  

May, 2015  84.00  27828.44  

June, 2015  89.55  27780.83  
July, 2014  80.10  28114.56  
August, 2015  72.45  26283.09  
September, 2015 77.15 76.70  26154.83  
October, 2015 97.2 97.55  26656.83  
November, 2015 102.75 102.60  26145.67  
December, 2015 100.4 100.40  26117.54  
January, 2016 113.5 113.60  24870.69  
February, 2016 94.7 95.80  23002  
March, 2016 91.4 92.00  25341.86  

–
–
–
–
–
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12.  Market price data high, low during each month in last financial year: - 

  Monthly high & low prices and volumes of the equity shares of the Company at the National Stock Exchange 
of India Limited (Nifty) and BSE Limited (Sensex) during financial year 2015-16 are as under:

      

Month Price at BSE   Price at NSE  

 High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) No. of   
Shares 

No. of   
Trades  

High (Rs.)  Low (Rs.)  Volume  

April, 2015 - - -  84.00  76.0  21,190  
May, 2015 - - -  103.60  74.00  1,21,335  
June, 2015 - - -  105.00  76.10  7,11,947  
July, 2014 - - -  98.50  71.00  1,49,573  
August, 2015 - - -  92.00  67.00  28,84,114  
September, 2015 85.00 65.10 3,76,446  870  81.30  65.15  6,82,647  
October, 2015

 104.40
 

73.00
 

29,82,353
 

12,544
 

104.10
 

72.60
 
69,87,690

 
November, 2015

 
115.90

 
94.40

 
12,18,043

 
9,630

 
115.45

 
94.00

 
23,42,345

 December, 2015
 

109.40
 

93.10
 

13,54,664
 

9,871
 

109.60
 

93.30
 
31,28,326

 January, 2016
 

123.80
 

100.00
 

30,43,725
 

30,668
 

124.00
 

100.00
 
71,02,564

 February, 2016
 

116.50
 

94.00
 

3,45,323
 

4,874
 

116.50
 

90.20
 

6,61,454
 March, 2016 102.80 89.25 4,33,061 2,679 103.30 89.25 7,57,550

-
-
-
-
-

*The shares of the company were listed on BSE on September 2015. 



13. Distribution of Shareholding  and Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2016:

CATEGORY WISE SUMMARY

S.No.

 

Category

 

Total

 

Shareholders

 
% of

 

Shareholders

 
Total Shares

 

%

 

1.

 

Clearing Member

 

74

 

2.2109

 

265892

 

1.4508

 

2.

 

Corporate Bodies

 

139

 

4.1530

 

1326439

 

7.2376

 

3.

 

Corporate Bodies (Promoter CO)

 

1

 

0.0299

 

10650704

 

58.1145

 

4.

 

Foreign Inst. Investor

 

1

 

0.0299

 

21451

 

0.1170

 

5.

 

Non Resident Indians

 

76

 

2.2707

 

205958

 

1.1238

 

6.

 

Promoters

 

8

 

0.2390

 

2500170

 

13.6419

 

7.

 

Public

 

3048

 

91.0666

 

3356486

 

18.3143

 

  

3347

  

18327100

 

100.0000

 

List of 1.00% & Above Share Holders

Total

S.No.
 

Category
 

Folio No/ Client I.D.
 

Shareholder's Name
 

Shares
 

Percentage
 

1.
 

Corporate Bodies
 

(Promoter CO)
 1201770100771220

 
Veto Electro powers (India) Private Ltd.

  
10650704

 
58.1145

 

2.
 

Promoters
 

1201770100769331
 

Akshay Kumar Gurnani
 

1094867
 

5.9740
 

3.
 

Promoters
 

1201770100800979
 

Harish Kumar Gurnani
 

733333
 

4.0014
 

4. Promoters 1203460000444189 Kishore Kumar Gurnani  430014  2.3463  

5. Corporate Bodies IN30039411458979 Karvy Stock Broking Ltd. (BSE)  270000  1.4732  

13178918 71.91Total

Sr. No. Category of 
Shareholder 

Total Holders  % of Total 
Holders 

No. of shares  % of 
shareholding  

1                                              Promoter and 
Promoter Group

 

9 27.59 1282600  71.76  

 
Individuals

 
8

 
13.65

 
2510070

 
13.65

 

 

Bodies Corporate

 

1

 

58.11

 

10315930

 

58.11

 2

 

Public

 

3,253

 

28.24

 

5501100

 

28.24

 

 

Total

 

3,262

 

100

 

18327100

 

100

 

ii.  Category of shareholders 

Shareholding of Nominal

 

Number of 
Shareholders

 
Percentage of 

Total

 
Share Amount 

Rs.

 
Percentage of 

Total

 

Rs.

 

Rs.

 

1

 

5000

 

2569

 

76.7553

 

3675610

 

2.0056

 

5001

 

10000

 

292

 

8.7242

 

2450760

 

1.3372

 

10001

 

20000

 

150

 

4.4816

 

2387080

 

1.3025

 

20001

 

30000

 

41

 

1.2250

 

1058190

 

0.5774

 

30001

 

40000

 

117

 

3.4957

 

3941160

 

2.1505

 

40001

 

50000

 

32

 

0.9561

 

1553980

 

0.8479

 

50001

 
100000

 
56

 
1.6731

 
4191540

 
2.2871

 

100001

 
9999999999

 
90

 
2.6890

 
164012680

 
89.4919

 

Total
  

3347
  

183271000
 

100.0000
 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING (IN RUPEES)

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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*No shares were allotted to non-executive directors of the Company.

14.  ADDRESS FOR CORESPONDENCE:

 Website :  www.vetoswitchgears.com

 Any query on Annual Report or Investors' Grievance Redressal:

 E-mail: info@vetoswitchgears.com, cs@vetoswitchgears.com

 Add: 230, Sindhi Colony, Raja Park, Jaipur  302004

 Phone: 0141-4100407, 4100416

 For shares held in Demat form:

 Bigshare Services Private Limited

 E/2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400 072

 Tel.: +91 22 404 30 200,  Facsimile: +91 22 2847 5207

 Email: ashok@bigshareonline.com    Website: www.bigshareonline.com

15. Disclosures

(a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict 

with the interests of the Company: During the financial year 2015-16, there was no materially 

significant related party transaction that may have potential conflict with the interests of the 

Company at large. For reference, the details of related party transactions in accordance with AS–18 

are given in Note No. 35 of Other Notes on Accounts of the Annual Report.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, structures imposed on the Company by 

Stock Exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital 

 Annual Report 2015-16 
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iii.   Share Holding pattern

S.NO.  Name  Shares Percentage of shareholding  
I Promoter Group    
A Individual 2500170  13.64  
1 KISHORE KUMAR GURNANI  430014  2.3463  
2 HARISH KUMAR GURNANI 733333  4.0014  
3 PUSHPA DEVI GURNANI  2200  0.0120  
4 

NARAIN DAS GURNANI 13200  0.0720  
5

 
MUKESH GURNANI

 
6600 

 
0.0360 

 
6

 
AKSHAY KUMAR GURNANI

 
1094867 

 
5.9740 

 
7

 
ROHIT KISHORE GURNANI

 
109978 

 
0.6001 

 8
 

KANISHAKA KISHORE GURNANI
 

109978 
 

0.6001 
 B

 
Body Corporate

 
10650704 

 
58.1145 

 1
 

Veto Electropowers (India) Private Limited
 

10650704 
 

58.1145 
 II

 
Public

 
5176226

 
28.2436

 III
 

Non Promoter-Non Public
 

0
 

0.00
 IV

 
Shares underlying DRs

 
0

 

0.00

 V
 

Shares held by Employee Trusts
 

0

 

0.00

 

 
TOTAL

 
18327100

 

100.00

 



markets, during the last three years: The Company has not been penalized, nor have the Stock 

Exchanges, SEBI or any statutory authority imposed any structures, during the last three years, on 

any matter relating to capital markets. 

(c) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy and affirmation that no 

personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee: The Company has established a Vigil 

Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The 

Policy has a systematic mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical 

behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct or policy. The 

policy is available on the website of the Company http://www.vetoswitchgears.com/investor/ 

corporate-governance/policies-and-related-documents under the head Whistle blower policy.  No 

person has been denied access to the Audit Committee for any grievance.

(d) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non mandatory 

requirements: The Company has fully complied with the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

( The policy for e) Web link where policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries is disclosed: 

determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is available on the website of the Company under ‘Policies & 

Related Documents’ in the ‘Corporate Governance’ section and can be accessed at 

http://www.vetoswitchgears.com/investor/ corporate-governance/policies-and-related-

documents.

(f) Web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions is disclosed: The policy on 

dealing with related party transactions is available on the website of the Company under ‘Policies & 

Related Documents’ in the ‘Corporate Governance’ section and can be accessed at 

http://www.vetoswitchgears.com/investor/ corporate-governance/policies-and-related-

documents.

16. Disclosure of compliance of regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of subregulation (2) of regulation 46 

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and 

clauses (b) to (i) of sub–regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Akshay Kumar  Gurnani
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 06888193

Narain Das Gurnani
Additional Director & CFO
DIN: 01970599

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: September 5  2016                                                         th

Place: Jaipur

Sd/- Sd/-

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy including overview of projects or programs proposed 
to be undertaken and a reference to the web -link to the CSR Policy and projects or programs 

Refer :Corporate Social Responsibility  
given on Pg. No.41

2. Composition of CSR Committee

 

Refer :Corporate Social Responsibility  
Committee  given on Pg. No.43

3. Average net profit  of the Company for last three financial years
 

862.14
 

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure 
 

i. two percent of the amount mentioned in item 3 abo ve) : 17.242 
ii. Amount unspent carried forward from last Financial year : 1.87 

1911137  
 

5. Details of CSR spent during the  Financial year :
  Total amount to be spent for the financial year

 

1934630

 Amount unspent, if any

 

0.00

 
Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year Given Below

Details of Amount spent on CSR Activities during the financial year 2015-2016
[1] [2] [3] [4] [5] [6] [7] [8]

S. 
No.

CSR Project or 
activity 
identified

Sector in which the 
project is covered

 

Projects or Programs                  
(1) Local Area or other                        
(2) Specify the state and 
District where Projects or 
Programs     was undertaken 

 

Amount outlay  (budget) 
project or programs wise

 

Amount spent on the 
projects or programs       
Sub-

 

heads:    

  

(1)Direct 
Expenditure on projects 
or programs                     
(2) Overheads:

 

Cumulative 
expenditur
e upto the 
reporting 
period.

 

Amount 
spent:
Direct or 
through 
implementing 
agency

1. Rural 
Development
/Weaker 
Section 
Welfare 
(natural 
clamities also)

Natural Calamities 

 

Nepal

 

Rs. 1146682 (i.e 60% of 
Projected Monthly 
Expenditure)

 
 

640000

 

640000

 

Implementing
Agency

Vidhwa Women Help 
 

Rajasthan
 

49700
 

49700
 

Direct

Medical Relief 
 

Jaipur
 

11000
 

11000
 

Direct
Education to Weaker

 

Staff children expense  
Jaipur

 
42270

 
42270

 
Direct

Charity & Donations Jaipur and other parts of 
Rajasthan 

313460  313460  Direct

Total   1056430  1056430
2. Animal 

Protection
Cow Expenses 

 
Gaushala , Jaipur

 
Rs. 382227 (i.e.20% of 
Projected Monthly 
Expenditure)

425000
 

425000
 

Direct

Water Facility 
to needed 
People

Water Tanks Jaipur Rs. 382227 (i.e.20% of 
Projected Monthly 
Expenditure)

453200 453200 Direct

Responsibility Statement

The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR Objectives and Policy of the 
Company

Annexure V

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) activities for the financial year 2015-2016

Date: September 5  2016                                                         th

Place: Jaipur

Akshay Kumar  Gurnani
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 06888193

Narain Das Gurnani
Additional Director & CFO
DIN: 01970599

Sd/- Sd/-
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i) CIN L31401MH2007PLC171844 
ii)     Registration Date 20/06/2007 
iii)     Name of the Company   Veto Switchgears and Cables Limit ed 
iv)    Category  

Sub-Category
 
of

 
the

 
Company

        

Company Limited by Shares  
Indian Non-

 
Government Company

 
v)    

 
Address

 
of

 
the

 
Registered

 
Office

 
and

 
contact

 details 
     

506, 5 th

 
Floor, Plot No. B -9, Landmark  Building,New 

Link Road, Andheri(Wes t), Mumbai
 Info@vetoswitchgears.com

 
, cs@vetoswitchgears.com

 vi)
 

Whether
 
listed

 
company   Yes

 
/
 
No

 
Yes

 vii)   
 

Name,
 
Address

 
and

 
Contact

 
details

 
of

 Registrar

 
and

 
Transfer

 
Agent,

 
if

 
any   

        

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
 E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,

 
Sakivihar Road, Saki 

Naka, Andheri(E),  Mumbai-400 072

 info@bigshareonline.com

Sl. No. Name and Description  of 
main products / services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/ service 

%  to total turnover of 
the company 

1 Electrical Accessories  8501 52.02% 

2 Wires and Cables 8501 47.98% 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES –

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

 All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :-

S. No. NAME AND ADDRESS
OF THE COMPANY

 
CIN/GLN

 HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY/

 

ASSOCIATE
 

% of shares
held

 Applicable
Section

1. Veto Electropowers (India) Private Lim ited 
Add.: 506, 5th Floor, Plot No. B-9,Landmark 
Building, New Link Road, Andheri (West), 
Mumbai, Maharashtra-400058

 

 
U31909MH2007PTC168956  

 

 
Holding  

 

 
58.11  Section 2(46)

2. Veto Electricals Private Limited

 Add.: 230, Sindhi Colony, Raja Park,

 Jaipur-302004

 

U31300RJ2008PTC026189

 
Subsidiary

 
100%

 
Section 2 (87)

3. Veto Overseas Private F.Z.E
Add: SM- Office- C1- 520B Ajman Free zone 
Ajman (UAE)

Not Applicable Subsidiary 100% Section 2 (87)

ANNEXURE VI

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2016

[Pursuant to section 92(3) and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and of the Companies Act, 2013 
Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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Category of 
Shareholders  

 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

 

%  change

 

during the

 
  

year

 

Demat

 

Physical

 

Total

 

% of Total 
Shares

 

Demat

 

Physical

 

Total

 

% of Total 
Shares

 

A. Promoters

                   

1. Indian

                   

(a) INDIVIDUAL / HUF

 

2510070

 

0

 

2510070

 

13.70

 

2500170

 

0

 

2500170

 

13.64

 

( )0.05

 

(b) Central / State 
government(s)

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 
(c)BODIES 
CORPORATE

 

10315930

 

0

 

10315930

 

56.29

 

10650704

 

0

 

10650704

 

58.11

 

1.83

 (d)FINANCIAL 
INSTITUTIONS / 
BANKS

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 
(e) ANY OTHERS 
(Specify)

 
                  (i) GROUP 

COMPANIES

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 (ii) TRUSTS

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 
(iii) DIRECTORS 
RELATIVES

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 SUB TOTAL  (A)(1)  

 

12826000

 

0

 

12826000

 

69.98

 

13150874

 

0

 

13150874

 

71.76

 

1.77

 
2. Foreign

                   
(a)BODIES 
CORPORATE

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 (b) INDIVIDUAL

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 (c) INSTITUTIONS

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 (d) QUALIFIED 
FOREIGN INVESTOR

 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

(e) ANY OTHERS 
(Specify)

 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

SUB TOTAL  (A)(2)  
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 Total holding of the  

promoters 
 (A)=(A)(1) + (A)(2)

 

12826000
 

0
 

12826000
 

69.98
 

13150874
 

0
 

13150874
 

71.76
 

1.77
 

(B) Public 
shareholding

 
                  

1. Institutions
          (a) Central / State 

government(s)
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

(b) FINANCIAL 
INSTITUTIONS / 
BANKS 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

(c) MUTUAL FUNDS / 
UTI 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

(d) VENTURE CAPITAL 
FUNDS 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

(e) INSURANCE 
COMPANIES 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

 i) Category-wise Share Holding
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Category of 
Shareholders  

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year %  change
during the

yearDemat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Non-institutions

(f) FII'S 364650 0 364650 1.99 0 0 0 0 ( )1.99 
(g) FOREIGN VENTURE 
CAPITAL INVESTORS 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

(h) QUALIFIED 
FOREIGN INVESTOR 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

(i) ANY OTHERS 
(Specify)

 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

(j) FOREIGN 
PORTFOLIO INVESTOR

 217800
 

0
 

217800
 

1.19
 

21451
 

0
 

21451
 

0.11
 

( )1.07
 

(k) ALTERNATE 
INVESTMENT FUND

 0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

SUB TOTAL  (B)(1)  :
 

582450
 

0
 

582450
 

3.18
 

21451
 

0
 

21451
 

0.11
 

( )3.06
 

                   

(a) BODIES 
CORPORATE

 1229756
 

0
 

1229756
 

6.71
 

1326439
 

0
 

1326439
 

7.24
 

0.53
 

(b) INDIVIDUAL
                   

(i) (CAPITAL UPTO TO  
Rs. 1 Lakh)

 537394
 

0
 

537394
 

2.93
 

1622914
 

10
 

1622924
 

8.86
 

5.92
 

(ii) (CAPITAL GREATER 
THAN  Rs. 1 Lakh)

 1148400
 

0
 

1148400
 

6.27
 

1733562
 

0
 

1733562
 

9.46
 

3.19
 

(c) ANY OTHERS 
(Specify)

 
                  

(i) TRUSTS

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

(ii) CLEARING 
MEMBER

 
0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

265892

 

0

 

265892

 

1.45

 

1.45

 

(iii) NON RESIDENT 
INDIANS (NRI)

 
2003100

 

0

 

2003100

 

10.93

 

205958

 

0

 

205958

 

1.12

 

( )9.81

 

(iv) DIRECTORS 
RELATIVES

 
0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

(v) EMPLOYEE

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

(vi) OVERSEAS BODIES 
CORPORATES

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

(vii) UNCLAIMED 
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

(d) QUALIFIED 
FOREIGN INVESTOR

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

SUB TOTAL  (B)(2)  :

 

4918650

 

0

 

4918650

 

26.84

 

5154765

 

10

 

5154775

 

28.13

 

1.29

 
                    

Total Public 
Shareholding 

 
 

(B)=(B)(1) + (B)(2)

 
5501100

 

0

 

5501100

 

30.02

 

5176216

 

10

 

5176226

 

28.24

 

( )1.77

 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian

 

for GDRs & ADRs

 
0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

Grand Total (A) + (B) 
+ (C)

 

18327100

 

0

 

18327100

 

100

 

18327090

 

10

 

18327100

 

100

 

0
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(ii)         Shareholding of Promoters

Sl 
No.

 

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Shareholding at the end of the year  

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 
the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbere
d to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 
the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% change 
in 
shareholdi
ng during 
the year 

1 Pushpa Devi Gurnani 2200 0.0120 0.00 2200 0.0120 0.00 0.0000 
2 Mukesh Gurnani 6600 

 
0.0360 0.00 6600 0.0360 0.00 0.0000 

3 Narain Das Gurnani 13200 
 

0.0720 0.00 13200 0.0720 0.00 0.0000 

4 Rohit Kishore Gurnani 109978 0.6001 0.00 109978 0.6001 0.00 0.0000 

5 Kanishaka Kishore Gurnani 109978 0.6001 0.00 109978 0.6001 0.00 0.0000 

6 Kishore Kumar Gurnani . 439914 2.4003 0.00 430014 2.3463 0.00 -0.0540 

7 Harish Kumar Gurnani 733333 4.0014 0.00 733333 4.0014 0.00 0.0000 

8 Akshay Kumar Gurnani 1094867 5.9740 0.00 1094867 5.9740 0.00 0.0000 

9 Veto Electropowers (India) 
Private Limited 

10315930 
 

56.2878 0.00 10650704 
 

58.1145 0.00 1.8267 

 Total 12826000 69.9837 0.00 12826000 71.7564  0.00 1.7727 

(iii)       Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

PUSHPA DEVI GURNANI

At the begining of the year 2200 0.0120 2200 0.0120 
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoter 
Shareholding during the year NO CHANGE

At the end of the year i.e. 31st March 2016 2200

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year (as on 1st April 2015)

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year

No. of Shares % of total shares 
of the Company No. of Shares % of total shares 

of the Company       

0.0120 

MUKESH GURNANI

 

At the begining of the year

 

6600

 

0.0360

 

6600

 

0.0360

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoter 
Shareholding during the year

 

NO CHANGE

 

At the end of the year i.e. 

 

31st March 2016

     

6600

 

0.0360

NARAIN DAS GURNANI

 

At the begining of the year

 

13200

 

0.0720

 

13200

 

0.0720

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoter 
Shareholding during the year

 

NO CHANGE

 

At the end of the year i.e. 

 

31st March 2016

     

13200

 

0.0720 

 Annual Report 2015-16 

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 



Shareholding at the beginning
of the year (as on 1st April 2015)

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year

No. of Shares % of total shares 
of the Company No. of Shares % of total shares 

of the Company       
ROHIT KISHORE GURNANI

At the begining of the year

 

109978

 

0.6001

 

109978

 

0.6001

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoter 
Shareholding during the year

 
NO CHANGE

 

At the end of the year i.e. 31st March 2016
     

109978
 
0.6001

KANISHAKA KISHORE GURNANI  

At the begining of the year 109978  0.6001  109978  0.6001

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoter 
Shareholding during the year

 
NO CHANGE  

At the end of the year i.e.
 

31st March 2016
     

109978
 
0.6001

KISHORE KUMAR GURNANI

 At the begining of the year

 

439914

 

2.4003

 

439914

 

2.4003
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoter 
Shareholding during the year

 

Market sale of 9900 shares on 30/10/2015

 At the end of the year i.e. 31st March 2016

     

430014

 

2.3463 

HARISH KUMAR GURNANI

 
At the begining of the year

 

733333

 

4.0014

 

733333

 

4.0014 

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoter 
Shareholding during the year

 

NO CHANGE

 

At the end of the year i.e. 31st March 2016

     

733333

 

4.0014 

AKSHAY KUMAR GURNANI

 

At the begining of the year

 

1094867

 

5.9740

 

1094867

 

5.9740
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoter 
Shareholding during the year

 

NO CHANGE

 

At the end of the year i.e. 31st March 2016 1094867 5.9740

VETO ELECTROPOWERS (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED

At the begining of the year 10315930 56.2878 10315930 56.2878

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoter 
Shareholding during the year

Market purchase of 33474 shares 

on 10/07/2015
10650704 58.1145 

At the end of the year i.e. 
31st March 2016 10650704 58.1145 

 
430014 2.3463 

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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Sl.

 

No.

 

Date of 
Transaction

 

Nature of 
Transaction

 

Name of the 
shareholder

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative 
shareholding during 

the year

No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 
No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 

1

 

01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

Santosh 
Bhansali (HUF)

 

189750

 

1.04

 

189750

 

1.04

 

  

17/04/2015

 

Sale

   

(4950)

 

0.03

 

184800 

 

1.01

 

  

08/05/2015

 

Sale

   

(3158)

 

0.02

 

181642 

 

0.99

 

  

15/05/2015

 

Sale

   

(3600)

 

0.02

 

178042 

 

0.97

 

  

22/05/2015

 

Sale

   

(19011)

 

0.10

 

159031 

 

0.87

 

  

29/05/2015

 

Sale

   

(13835)

 

0.08

 

145196 

 

0.79

 

  

05/06/2015

 

Sale

   

(13994)

 

0.08

 

131202 

 

0.72

 

  
12/06/2015

 
Sale

   
(2495)

 
0.01

 
128707 

 
0.70

 

  
19/06/2015

 
Sale

   
(1231)

 
0.01

 
127476 

 
0.70
 

  
26/06/2015

 
Sale

   
(16276)

 
0.09

 
111200 

 
0.61
 

  30/06/2015  Sale    (447) 0.00 110753  0.60 

  19/08/2015  Sale    (854) 0.00 109899  0.60 

  11/09/2015  Purchase    10854  0.06 120753  0.66 

  30/10/2015  Purchase    10500  0.06 131253  0.72 

  
06/11/2015

 
Sale

   
(500)

 
0.00

 
130753 

 
0.71
 

  
20/11/2015

 
Sale

   
(2500)

 
0.01

 
128253 

 
0.70
 

  
27/11/2015

 
Sale

   
(22000)

 
0.12

 
106253 

 
0.58
 

  

15/01/2016

 

Sale

   

(5000)

 

0.03

 

101253 

 

0.55

 

  

31/03/2016

 

Closing 
Balance

 
      

101253 

 

0.55

 
2

 

01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

HEM Finlease 
Pvt Limited

 

1038356 

 

5.67

 

1038356

 

5.67

 

  

10/04/2015

 

Sale

   

(796700)

 

4.35

 

241656 

 

1.32

 

  

17/04/2015

 

Purchase

   

13200 

 

0.07

 

254856 

 

1.39

 

  

01/05/2015

 

Purchase

   

3300 

 

0.02

 

258156 

 

1.41

 

  

08/05/2015

 

Purchase

   

1462 

 

0.01

 

259618 

 

1.42

 

  

15/05/2015

 

Purchase

   

19338 

 

0.11

 

278956 

 

1.52

 

  

22/05/2015

 

Purchase

   

19074 

 

0.10

 

298030 

 

1.63

 

  

29/05/2015

 

Purchase

   

8774 

 

0.05

 

306804 

 

1.67

 

05/06/2015 Purchase 10008 0.05 316812 1.73

12/06/2015 Purchase 1826 0.01 318638 1.74

19/06/2015 Sale (890) 0.00 317748 1.73

(iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

 Annual Report 2015-16 

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 



Sl.

 

No.

 

Date of 
Transaction

 

Nature of 
Transaction

 

Name of the 
shareholder

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative 
shareholding during 

the year

No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 
No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 

  

26/06/2015

 

Purchase

   

51197 

 

0.28

 

368945 

 

2.01

 

  

30/06/2015

 

Purchase

   

214413 

 

1.17

 

583358 

 

3.18

 

  

03/07/2015

 

Purchase

   

4998 

 

0.03

 

588356 

 

3.21

 

  

10/07/2015

 

Sale

   

(548998)

 

3.00

 

39358 

 

0.21

 

  

17/07/2015

 

Purchase

   

350 

 

0.00

 

39708 

 

0.22

 

  

24/07/2015

 

Purchase

   

2155 

 

0.01

 

41863 

 

0.23

 

  

31/07/2015

 

Sale

   

(10863)

 

0.06

 

31000 

 

0.17

 

  

07/08/2015

 

Sale

   

(247)

 

0.00

 

30753 

 

0.17

 

  
14/08/2015

 
Purchase

   
245713 

 
1.34

 
276466 

 
1.51
 

  
19/08/2015

 
Sale

   
(9329)

 
0.05

 
267137 

 
1.46
 

  
21/08/2015

 
Purchase

   
254663 

 
1.39

 
521800 

 
2.85
 

  26/08/2015  Purchase    50744  0.28 572544  3.12 

  28/08/2015  Sale    (732) 0.00 571812  3.12 

  04/09/2015  Sale    (116450) 0.64 455362  2.48 

  11/09/2015  Sale    (6888) 0.04 448474  2.45 

  
18/09/2015

 
Sale

   
(54596)

 
0.30

 
393878 

 
2.15
 

  
25/09/2015

 
Sale

   
(118628)

 
0.65

 
275250 

 
1.50
 

  
30/09/2015

 
Sale

   
(269110)

 
1.47

 
6140 

 
0.03

 

  

02/10/2015

 

Purchase

   

100 

 

0.00

 

6240 

 

0.03

 

  

09/10/2015

 

Purchase

   

30458 

 

0.17

 

36698 

 

0.20

 

  

16/10/2015

 

Sale

   

(2750)

 

0.02

 

33948 

 

0.19

 

  

23/10/2015

 

Purchase

   

101370 

 

0.55

 

135318 

 

0.74

 

  

30/10/2015

 

Sale

   

(102096)

 

0.56

 

33222 

 

0.18

 

  

06/11/2015

 

Sale

   

(1702)

 

0.01

 

31520 

 

0.17

 

  

13/11/2015

 

Purchase

   

12470 

 

0.07

 

43990 

 

0.24

 

  

20/11/2015

 

Sale

   

(10547)

 

0.06

 

33443 

 

0.18

 

  

27/11/2015

 

Purchase

   

16719 

 

0.09

 

50162 

 

0.27

 

  

04/12/2015

 

Sale

   

(4183)

 

0.02

 

45979 

 

0.25

 

  

11/12/2015

 

Purchase

   

18018 

 

0.10

 

63997 

 

0.35

 

18/12/2015 Sale (4674) 0.03 59323 0.32

25/12/2015 Purchase 3250 0.02 62573 0.34

31/12/2015 Sale (11641) 0.06 50932 0.28

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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Sl.

 

No.

 

Date of 
Transaction

 

Nature of 
Transaction

 

Name of the 
shareholder

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative 
shareholding during 

the year

No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 
No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 

  

01/01/2016

 

Purchase

   

1000 

 

0.01

 

51932 

 

0.28

 

  

08/01/2016

 

Sale

   

(14626)

 

0.08

 

37306 

 

0.20

 

  

15/01/2016

 

Purchase

   

23122 

 

0.13

 

60428 

 

0.33

 

  

22/01/2016

 

Sale

   

(24826)

 

0.14

 

35602 

 

0.19

 

  

29/01/2016

 

Purchase

   

524 

 

0.00

 

36126 

 

0.20

 

  

05/02/2016

 

Sale

   

(2100)

 

0.01

 

34026 

 

0.19

 

  

12/02/2016

 

Sale

   

(2040)

 

0.01

 

31986 

 

0.17

 

  

19/02/2016

 

Purchase

   

4216 

 

0.02

 

36202 

 

0.20

 

  
26/02/2016

 
Sale

   
(357)

 
0.00

 
35845 

 
0.20
 

  
04/03/2016

 
Purchase

   
26

  
0.00

 
35871 

 
0.20
 

  
11/03/2016

 
Purchase

   
1400 

 
0.01

 
37271 

 
0.20
 

  18/03/2016  Sale    (679) 0.00 36592  0.20 

  25/03/2016  Sale    (2198) 0.01 34394  0.19 

  31/03/2016  Sale    (13063) 0.07 21331  0.12 

  31/03/2016  
Closing 
Balance

 
      21331  0.12 

3
 
01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

Hem Chand Jain
 

49500 
 

0.27
 

49500
 

0.27
 

  

10/04/2015

 

Purchase

   

33000 

 

0.18

 

82500 

 

0.45

 

  

30/06/2015

 

Purchase

   

100894 

 

0.55

 

183394 

 

1.00

 

  

17/07/2015

 

Purchase

   

5475 

 

0.03

 

188869 

 

1.03

 

  

24/07/2015

 

Purchase

   

8900 

 

0.05

 

197769 

 

1.08

 

  

14/08/2015

 

Sale

   

(170012)

 

0.93

 

27757 

 

0.15

 

  

19/08/2015

 

Sale

   

(27488)

 

0.15

 

269 

 

0.00

 

  

21/08/2015

 

Purchase

   

65731 

 

0.36

 

66000 

 

0.36

 

  

26/08/2015

 

Sale

   

(50983)

 

0.28

 

15017 

 

0.08

 

  

25/09/2015

 

Sale

   

(5277)

 

0.03

 

9740 

 

0.05

 

  

09/10/2015

 

Sale

   

(8740)

 

0.05

 

1000 

 

0.01

 

  

04/12/2015

 

Purchase

   

21000 

 

0.11

 

22000 

 

0.12

 

18/12/2015 Purchase 17500 0.10 39500 0.22

08/01/2016 Purchase 25000 0.14 64500 0.35

15/01/2016 Sale (7500) 0.04 57000 0.31
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Sl.

 

No.

 

Date of 
Transaction

 

Nature of 
Transaction

 

Name of the 
shareholder

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative 
shareholding during 

the year

No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 
No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 

  

22/01/2016

 

Purchase

   

32500 

 

0.18

 

89500 

 

0.49

 

  

29/01/2016

 

Purchase

   

7500 

 

0.04

 

97000 

 

0.53

 

  

12/02/2016

 

Purchase

   

3000 

 

0.02

 

100000 

 

0.55

 

  

31/03/2016

 

Closing 
Balance

 
      

100000

 

0.55

 

4

 

01-04-2015

 
Opening 
Balance

 Ishwar Lal 
Kimatrai Sadh

 
112200 

 

0.61

 

112200

 

0.61

 

  
08/01/2016

 
Sale

   
(60000)

 
0.33

 
52200 

 
0.28

 

  
12/02/2016

 
Sale

   
(50960)

 
0.28

 
1240 

 
0.01
 

  
31/03/2016

 Closing 
Balance

 
      

1240
 

0.01
 

5  01-04-2015  Opening 
Balance  

Thakur 
Nihalchand 
Tolani  

429000  2.34 429000 2.34 

  08/01/2016  Sale    (98148) 0.54 330852  1.81 

  
15/01/2016

 
Sale

   
(198000)

 
1.08

 
132852 

 
0.72
 

  
22/01/2016

 
Sale

   
(65000)

 
0.35

 
67852 

 
0.37
 

  
29/01/2016

 
Sale

   
(65000)

 
0.35

 
2852 

 
0.02

 

  

12/02/2016

 

Purchase

   

20000 

 

0.11

 

22852 

 

0.12

 

  

31/03/2016

 

Closing 
Balance

 
      

22852

 

0.12

 
6

 

01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

Prakash 
Thakurdas Tolani

 

326700 

 

1.78

 

326700

 

1.78

 

  

18/12/2015

 

Sale

   

(57000)

 

0.31

 

269700 

 

1.47

 

  

31/12/2015

 

Sale

   

(205244)

 

1.12

 

64456 

 

0.35

 

  

31/03/2016

 

Closing 
Balance

 
      

64456

 

0.35

 
7

 

01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

Harish D 
Narwani

 

138600 

 

0.76

 

138600

 

0.76

 

26/06/2015 Purchase 102300 0.56 240900 1.31

31/03/2016
Closing 
Balance

240900 1.31

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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Sl.

 

No.

 

Date of 
Transaction

 

Nature of 
Transaction

 

Name of the 
shareholder

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative 
shareholding during 

the year

No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 
No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 

8

 

01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

Jethanand 
Mahadevmal 
Fulwani

 

214500

 

1.17

 

214500

 

1.17

 

  

14/08/2015

 

Sale

   

(203469)

 

1.11

 

11031 

 

0.06

 

  

31/03/2016

 

Closing 
Balance

 
      

11031

 

0.06

 

9

 

01-04-2015

 
Opening 
Balance

 
Kamal Kishor 
Sawlani

 
221100

 

1.21

 

221100

 

1.21

 

  
31/03/2016

 
Closing 
Balance

 
      

221100

 
1.21

 

10
 
01-04-2015

 Opening 
Balance

 Rajendra 
Goklani

 363000
 

1.98
 

363000
 

1.98
 

  
20/11/2015

 
Sale

   
(56581)

 
0.31

 
306419 

 
1.67
 

  04/12/2015  Sale    (40000) 0.22 266419  1.45 

  11/12/2015  Sale    (197827) 1.08 68592  0.37 

  31/03/2016  
Closing 
Balance  

      68592 0.37 

11
 
01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

Ashika Stock 
Broking Ltd.-

 Clent Margin 
A/c

 

655 
 

0.00
 

655
 

0.00
 

  

03/07/2015

 

Sale

   

(630)

 

0.00

 

25 

 

0.00

 

  

24/07/2015

 

Purchase

   

500 

 

0.00

 

525 

 

0.00

 

  

14/08/2015

 

Purchase

   

300 

 

0.00

 

825 

 

0.00

 

  

19/08/2015

 

Purchase

   

2000 

 

0.01

 

2825 

 

0.02

 

  

21/08/2015

 

Purchase

   

400 

 

0.00

 

3225 

 

0.02

 

  

28/08/2015

 

Sale

   

(2000)

 

0.01

 

1225 

 

0.01

 

  

11/09/2015

 

Purchase

   

5000 

 

0.03

 

6225 

 

0.03

 

  

18/09/2015

 

Sale

   

(100)

 

0.00

 

6125 

 

0.03

 

  

25/09/2015

 

Purchase

   

9402 

 

0.05

 

15527 

 

0.08

 

  

30/09/2015

 

Purchase

   

12500 

 

0.07

 

28027 

 

0.15

 

  

09/10/2015

 

Sale

   

(527)

 

0.00

 

27500 

 

0.15

 

16/10/2015 Purchase 16700 0.09 44200 0.24

23/10/2015 Sale (1000) 0.01 43200 0.24

30/10/2015 Sale (10500) 0.06 32700 0.18
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Sl.

 

No.

 

Date of 
Transaction

 

Nature of 
Transaction

 

Name of the 
shareholder

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative 
shareholding during 

the year

No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 
No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 

  

06/11/2015

 

Purchase

   

10343 

 

0.06

 

43043 

 

0.23

 

  

13/11/2015

 

Sale

   

(420)

 

0.00

 

42623 

 

0.23

 

  

20/11/2015

 

Sale

   

(36681)

 

0.20

 

5942 

 

0.03

 

  

27/11/2015

 

Purchase

   

1130 

 

0.01

 

7072 

 

0.04

 

  

04/12/2015

 

Sale

   

(3142)

 

0.02

 

3930 

 

0.02

 

  

11/12/2015

 

Purchase

   

1560 

 

0.01

 

5490 

 

0.03

 

  

18/12/2015

 

Sale

   

(250)

 

0.00

 

5240 

 

0.03

 

  
25/12/2015

 
Purchase

   
1555 

 
0.01

 
6795 

 
0.04

 

  
31/12/2015

 
Purchase

   
4450 

 
0.02

 
11245 

 
0.06
 

  
08/01/2016

 
Purchase

   
5950 

 
0.03

 
17195 

 
0.09
 

  
15/01/2016

 
Purchase

   
6275 

 
0.03

 
23470 

 
0.13
 

  22/01/2016  Purchase    30261  0.17 53731  0.29 

  29/01/2016  Purchase    49252  0.27 102983  0.56 

  05/02/2016  Sale    (3875) 0.02 99108  0.54 

  12/02/2016  Purchase    4065  0.02 103173  0.56 

  
19/02/2016

 
Sale

   
(7551)

 
0.04

 
95622 

 
0.52
 

  
26/02/2016

 
Purchase

   
3000 

 
0.02

 
98622 

 
0.54
 

  
04/03/2016

 
Sale

   
(8599)

 
0.05

 
90023 

 
0.49

 

  

11/03/2016

 

Sale

   

(2110)

 

0.01

 

87913 

 

0.48

 

  

25/03/2016

 

Sale

   

(100)

 

0.00

 

87813 

 

0.48

 

  

31/03/2016

 

Purchase

   

400 

 

0.00

 

88213 

 

0.48

 

  

31/03/2016

 

Closing 
Balance

 
      

88213

 

0.48

 
12

 

01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

Subhash 
Phootarmal 
Rathod

 

0 

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

  

26/02/2016

 

Purchase

   

130140 

 

0.71

 

130140 

 

0.71

 

  

31/03/2016

 

Closing 
Balance

 
      

130140

 

0.71

 13

 

01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

India Max 
Investment 
Fund Limited

364650

 

1.99

 

364650

 

1.99

 
31/03/2016

Closing 
Balance

364650 1.99

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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Sl.

 

No.

 

Date of 
Transaction

 

Nature of 
Transaction

 

Name of the 
shareholder

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative 
shareholding during 

the year

No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 No. of 
shares

 
% of total 

outstanding 
shares of 

the 
company

 

14

 

01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 
Karvy Stock 
Broking Ltd 
(BSE)

 
0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

  

27/11/2015

 

Purchase

   

300000

 

1.64

 

300000

 

1.64

 

  

22/01/2016

 

Sale

   

(30000)

 

0.16

 

270000

 

1.47

 

  

31/03/2016

 
Closing 
Balance

 
      

270000

 

1.47

 

15

 
01-04-2015

 
Opening 
Balance

 Globe Fincap 
Limited

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

  
08/01/2016

 
Purchase

   
80161

 
0.44

 
80161

 
0.44
 

  
15/01/2016

 
Sale

   
(151)

 
0.00

 
80010

 
0.44
 

  31/03/2016  Closing 
Balance  

      80010 0.44 

16  01-04-2015  
Opening 
Balance  

Mahima Stocks 
Private Limited  

0 0 0 0 

  13/11/2015  Purchase    87952 0.48 87952 0.48 

  
31/03/2016

 
Closing 
Balance

 
      

87952
 

0.48
 

17

 
01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

Suman Bang
 

0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

  

22/01/2016

 

Purchase

   

90000

 

0.49

 

90000

 

0.49

 

  

31/03/2016

 

Closing 
Balance

 
      

90000

 

0.49

 
18

 

01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

Kishore M.Bang

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

  

22/01/2016

 

Purchase

   

130000

 

0.71

 

130000

 

0.71

 

  

31/03/2016

 

Closing 
Balance

 
      

130000

 

0.71

 19

 

01-04-2015

 

Opening 
Balance

 

Mindset 
Securities 
Private Limited

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 
11/03/2016 Purchase 115880 0.63 115880 0.63

31/03/2016
Closing 
Balance

115880 0.63

Opening Balance denotes: As on April 01, 2015 

Closing Balance denotes: As on March 31, 2016
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

1. Akshay Kumar Gurnani

2. Priavrat Sharma HUF

Sl.
No.

 
 
 

Shareholding at the Beginning of the 
year

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

Date

 

 

No.

 
of

 

shares
 

%

 

of

 

total 
shares

 
of the 

company
 

 
 
 

 
% of total

shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year 01/04/2015 1094867  5.97   

 
No. of     
shares

1094867 5.97

Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share holding during

 
the year 

specifying the
 

reasons for
 increase/

 
decrease(e.g. 

allotment

 

/ transfer

 

/ bonus/ 
sweat equity

 

etc):

 

0

 
0

 
0

   
0

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 1094867 5.97

0

1094867 5.97

Sl.
No.

 
 
 

Shareholding at the Beginning of the year
Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year
 

Date
 

 

No.

 
of

 

shares
 
%

 

of

 

total 
shares

 
of the 

company
 

 

No.
 

of     shares
 % of total

shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year 01/04/2015 1650  0.009  1650  0.009

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Share holding during

 
the year 

specifying the

 
reasons for

 
increase/

 decrease(e.g. allotment

 

/ transfer

 

/ 
bonus/ sweat

 

equity

 

etc):

 

17/07/2015 (1650)  0.01  0  0.00

04 12/ /2015
 

23010

 
0.13

 
23010

 
0.1330 5/09/201

 

(23010)

 

0.13

 

0

 

0.00

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Secured Loans 
excluding deposits

Unsecured 
Loans

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year
i) Principal Amount

 

654.32

 

-

 

-

 

654.32

ii) Interest due but not paid

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

iii) Interest accrued but not due

 
-

 
-

 
-

 
-

Total (i+ii+iii) 654.32
 

-
 

-
 

654.32

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year

    

 Addition        198.24                  198.24

 Reduction
          

27.47
                    

27.47

Net Change
       

170.77

                  
170.77

Indebtedness  at the end of the 
financial Year

    i) Principal Amount

       

825.09

                  

825.09

ii) Interest due but not paid

     

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total ( i+ ii+ iii) 825.09 825.09

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

Akshay Kumar 
Gurnani

 

Dinesh 
Gurnani

 

Jyoti 
Gurnani

 

1 Gross salary

    

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act,1961

 
15,00,000

 

7,20,000

 

2,00,000

 

24,20,000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income -tax Act,1961

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
 

tax Act, 1961
 0

 
0

 
0

 
0

2 Stock Option 0  0  0  0

3 Sweat Equity 0  0  0  0

4 Commission
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0

- as % of profit

    - other, specify….

    
5 Others, please specify

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

Total (A) 15,00,000 7,20,000 2,00,000 24,20,000

Ceiling as per the Act 5% Of net 
profit

5% of net 
profit

1% of net 
profit

1 % of Net 1
Profit

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment  (in Lacs)
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-

-
-

-

-

-

-
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0



B.  Remuneration to other directors:

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration 
Name  of  Directors  Total 

AmountMurlidhar 
Kaurani  

Govind Ram 
Thawani  

Mohan 
Sukhani

1. Independent
 

Directors
     Fee

 
for

 
attending

 
board committee

 
meetings 

(Per Meeting Rs.2500/ -)

 
15,000

 
22,500

 
22,500 60,000

 C ommi ss ion

     Others,

 

please

 

specify

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

Total (1)

 

15,000

 

22,500

 

22,500 60,000

2. Other

 

Non-Executive

 

Directors

    
 Fee

 

for

 

attending

 

board committee

 

meetings 

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

Total (2)

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

Total (B)=(1+2)

 

15,000

 

22,500

 

22,500 60,000

Total Managerial

 

Remuneration

   
Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel
Ms. Chavi Rawat 

Company Secretary1
Ms. Shilpi Keswani,

Company Secretary2
CFO3 Total

1. Gross salary

    

(a) Salary as

 

per provisions contained

 

in 
section

 

17(1)

 

of the

 

Income-tax Act,

 

1961

 
153324

 

15262

 

-

 

168586

(b) Value of

 
perquisites

 
u/s

 
17(2)

 
Income-

tax Act,
 

1961
 -

 
-

 
-

 
-

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

-  -  -  -

2. Stock Option
 

-
 

-
  

-

3. Sweat Equity

 
-

 
-

 
-

 
-

4. Commission

  
- as % of profit

 
- Others,

 

specify

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

5. Others, please specify - - - -

Total 153324 15262 - 1,68,586

1.  Ms. Chavi Rawat has been relived w.e.f 25th Febuary 2016. 
2.  Ms. Shilpi Keswani was appointed w.e.f. 5th March 2016
3.  Mr. Dinesh Gurnani was  paid remuneration in the capacity of Whole-time Director. 
4.  Mr. Priavrat Sharma, Group CFO has resigned on 30  March, 2016. th
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type
Section of the 

Companies Act
Brief 

Description

Details of Penalty / 
Punishment/ 

Compounding fees 
imposed

 
Authority [RD 

/ NCLT/ 
COURT]

 

Appeal made, if 
any (give details)

A.  COMPANY

 

Penalty -

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

Punishment -

 
-

 
-

 
-

 
-

Compounding - - -  -  -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty -
 

-
 

-
 

-
 

-

Punishment -

 
-

 
-

 
-

 
-

Compounding -

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

 
Penalty -

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -
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NISHA AGARWAL
Company Secretary

30/24/08 VARUN PATH
MANSAROVAR, JAIPUR-20

Ph.: + 91- 9950933137

Secretarial Audit Report

Annexure VII

For the Financial Year 2015-16:

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

VETO SWITCHGEARS AND CABLES LIMITED

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by  (hereinafter called the Company). VETO SWITCHGEARS AND CABLES LIMITED
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Based on our verification of the books, papers, 
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 
we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on , complied with 31.03.2016
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by VETO 
SWITCHGEARS AND CABLES LIMITED “The Company” 31.03.2016  ( ) for the period ended on according to the 
provisions of:

I.  The Companies Act, 2013 ( ) and the Rules made thereunder;the Act

II.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ( ) and the Rules made thereunder;'SCRA'

III.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

IV.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of 
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

V.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 
1992 ( to the extent applicable to the Company :-'SEBI Act') 

 a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;

 b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

 c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009;

 d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

 e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and 
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 f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

 g. the Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered 
into with BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited; and

 h. The Memorandum and Articles of Association.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

 i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

 ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange 
of India Limited.

 During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc mentioned above.

2.  I further report that the Company has, in my opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies Act,  
1956 and the Rules made under that Act and the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as notified by Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, with regard to:

 a. maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;
 b. closure of the Register of Members.
 c. forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies and 

the Central Government;
 d. service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;
 e. notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors;
 f. the meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of resolutions by 

circulation;
 g. the 8  Annual General Meeting held on 26th August, 2015;th

 h. minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee meetings;
 i. approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the 

government authorities, wherever required;
 j. constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors, appointment, retirement and 

reappointment of Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors;
 k. payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors,
 l. appointment and remuneration of Auditors and Cost Auditors;
 m. transfers and transmissions of the Company's shares and issue and dispatch of duplicate certificates 

of shares;
 n. declaration and payment of dividends;
 o. transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

and uploading of details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the websites of the Company and 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs;

 p. borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable;
 q. investment of the Company's funds including investments and loans to others;
 r. form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit and loss as prescribed 

under Part II and General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed in Schedule VI to 
the Act;

 s. Directors' report; and
 t. contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; 
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3. I further report that:
  The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act.

  Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting.

  Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part 
of the minutes.

  The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act; and
  There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the year under review 

under the Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and 
Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its Directors and Officers.

  The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment, 
their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors 
and Management Personnel;

4. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the 
Rules made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public shareholding.

5.  I further report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and the 
Byelaws framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization / rematerialisation of 
securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the 
Company.

6.  The Company has complied with the provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 
under that Act to the extent applicable.

7. I further report that:

 a. the Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered 
into with BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited and Calcutta Stock Exchange 
Limited;

 b. the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with 
regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said Regulations;

 c. the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 including the provisions with regard to disclosures 
and maintenance of records required under the said Regulations;

8. I further report that based on the report of the internal auditor of the Company Mr. Anuj Kumar Khator dtd. 
04.05.2016, the statutory audit report by M/s. SGCO & Co. dtd. 23.05.2016 and the information received 
and records maintained, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

           Nisha Agarwal
Practicing Company Secretary

FCS:8345~ C. P. No.:8584  

Place: Jaipur

Date: August 22, 2016 

     

Sd/-

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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Annexure-VIII

Affirmation by Chairman

Declaration for Compliance with Code of Conduct

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited, 
506, 5  Floor, Plot No-B-9, Landmark Building, New Link Road, th

Andheri (West), Mumbai

I Akshay Kumar Gurnani, Chairman of the Company do hereby affirm that all directors and senior managers of 
the Company have complied with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Managers of our 
Company during the financial year end on 31  March, 2016.st

Akshay Kumar Gurnani
DIN: 06888193
Chairman
Place: Mumbai
Date: March 31 , 2016st

Annexure IX

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by  for Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited
the year ended 31  March, 2016 as stipulated in the Listing Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchanges.st

The Compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My 
examination has been limited to procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring 
compliance with the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion of the financial 
statements of the company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify that the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing 
Agreements.

I state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the company as per the 
records maintained by the Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee.

I further state such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

                                                          

     Nisha Agarwal

Company Secretary in Practice

M.No. FCS: 8345, C.P. No. 8584

Sd/-

Sd/-
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Place: Jaipur
Date  : August 23  2016rd

     



Annexure X

Compliance Certificate

To, 

The Board of Directors

Veto switchgears and Cables Limited 

This Certificate has been certified by the undersigned for compliance with Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. 

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief : 

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the years 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that 
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial 
reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we were aware and sufficient steps have been taken or 
proposed to rectify these deficiencies. 

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee 

(i)  significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the 
notes to the financial statements; and 

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 
management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s  internal control system over 
financial reporting. 

Date: May 23  2016                                                         rd

Place: Jaipur
Akshay Kumar  Gurnani
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 06888193
PAN : AYOPG9890J

Dinesh Gurnani
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 00218635
PAN : AERPG5958A

Sd/- Sd/-
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Caution regarding forward-looking statements

 This document contains statements about expected future events and financial and operating results of               
Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited, which are forward looking. By their nature, forward-looking statements 
require the Company to make assumptions and are subject to inherent risks and uncertainties. There is 
significant risk that the assumptions, predictions and other forward-looking statements will not prove to be 
accurate. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as a number of 
factors could cause assumptions, actual future results and events to differ materially from those expressed in 
the forward-looking statements. Accordingly, this document is subject to the disclaimer and qualified in its 
entirety by the assumptions, qualifications and risk factors referred to in the management’s discussion and 
analysis of the .Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited Annual Report 2015-16
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of 
Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of  (“the  Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow 

Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 (‘the act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 

view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of 

the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

 Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We have 

taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required 

to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
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risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 

assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s management and Board of Directors, as well as 

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true 

and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the 

Company as at 31st March 2016, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government 

of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section143 of the Act, we give in the  a statement on the “Annexure A”
matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

 a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

 b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 

appears from our examination of those books; 

 c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 

in agreement with the books of account; 

 d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 

2014 
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 e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016, and taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act 

 f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer  our separate report in ; and "Annexure B"

 g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we 

report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

  i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 

financial statements (Refer note no. 31 of the Financial Statements) 

 

  ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses; 

  iii. There were no amounts which was required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 

For  S G C O & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No 112081W

Suresh Murarka
Partner 

Mem. No. 44739

Place:  Mumbai

Date :   23rd May, 2016

Sd/-
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Annexure “A” to Independent Auditor’s Report

Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our Report of even 

date on the accounts of  for the year ended 31st March 2016.Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 and according to the information and explanations 

given to us during the course of the audit and on the basis of such checks of the books and records as were 

considered appropriate we report that:

  

(i) a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and 

situation of its fixed assets.

 b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in accordance 

with a phased programme of verification, which in our opinion is reasonable, considering the size of 

the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program certain fixed assets were 

verified during the year. The frequency of verification is reasonable and no discrepancies have been 

noticed on such physical verification.

 c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable intervals. 

Discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to book records were not material 

and have been properly dealt with in the books of account. 

(iii) a) During the year the Company has granted unsecured loans to 2 parties covered in the register 

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 b) As explained to us and on the basis of information and explanation given to us, the rate of interest and 

terms and conditions on the basis of which such loans are granted are not prejudicial to the interest of 

the Company. 

 c) As informed to us, no repayment schedule has been stipulated for repayment of principal and interest. 

There is no overdue amounts outstanding for more than 90 days.

 (iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with 

the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records, the 

Company has not accepted any deposits from public.

vi) The Central Government has prescribed the maintenance of cost record under Section 148(1) of the Act. We 

have not reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company but based on the information submitted by 

the Company we are of the view that such accounts and records have been made and duly maintained.

(vii) a) According to the records of the Company, amount deducted/accrued in the books of accounts in 
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respect of the undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, 

Income tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other 

Statutory Dues to the extent applicable to the Company, have been regularly deposited with the 

appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, except sales tax 

liability amounting to Rs. 61,669 /-, there are no undisputed amount payable in respect of such 

statutory dues which have remained outstanding as at 31st March, 2016 for a period more than six 

months from the date they became payable.    

     b) According to the information and explanations given to us, disputed dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, 

Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, and Value Added Tax which have not been deposited on 

account of disputes with the related authorities are as under.

 Nature of Liability  Period to which   Amount  Forum at which dispute is 

pending

   matter pertains  (Rs.) 

 Sales Tax  2011-12  1,06,497 Deputy Commissioner  of Commercial

   2012-13  3,38,460                       Tax -Appeal

   2013-14  2,15,410 

(viii) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institution or banks. The Company 

has not issued any debentures. 

(ix) The company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 

instruments) during the year. The term loan obtained during the year, has been utilised by the Company for 

the purpose for which it was obtained.

(x) According to the information & explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the company by its 

officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with requisite 

approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi 

Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 

Company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 and 177 of Companies 

Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by 

the accounting standards and Companies Act, 2013.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons 

connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be 

registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

For S G C O & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 112081W

Suresh Murarka

Partner

Mem No : 44739 

Place   :  Mumbai.

Date    :  23rd May, 2016

Sd/-
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of 
Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited for the year ended 31st March 2016.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited (“the 
Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed 
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that We comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures  of  the  company  are  
being  made  only  in  accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of 
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S G C O & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Reg. No. 112081W

Suresh Murarka 
Partner
Mem. No. 44739 

Place  : Mumbai
Date    : 23rd May, 2016

Sd/-
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Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2016  
  
Note 1 : Significant Accounting Policies: 
  
A Corporate Information 
 Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited (the Company) is a listed public company domiciled in India and 

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Compay has its manufacturing unit at 
Haridwar. The Company is engaged in manufacturing of wires & cables, electrical accessories & also deals in  
LED lighting, CFL & Fans. 

B Basis of Accounting: 
 The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on an accrual basis of 

accounting and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and in compliance 
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

C Use of Estimates: 
 "The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent liabilities on the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period.Difference between actual results and estimates are recognized in the 
periods in which the results are known/ materialize."

D Revenue Recognition 
 i)  Revenue is recognised when it is earned and no significant uncertainty exists as to its realisation or 

collection
 ii) Revenue in respect of export sales is recognised on shipment of products.
 iii) Sales are recognised net of discounts, rebates and returns.
 iv) Interest is recognised on a time proportion basis taking in to account the amount outstanding and the 

rate applicable.
 v) Dividend income is recognised when right to receive the payment is established.
 vi) Claims for insurance are accounted on receipts/ on acceptance of claim by insurer.  
E Fixed Assets: 
 i) Fixed Assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price 

and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
 ii) Costs relating to acquisition of trademarks are capitalised as “Intangible Assets”
F Depreciation: 
 i) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on ‘Written down value method’ based on useful life of assets 

Veto Switchgears and Cable Limited
Registered Office : 506, 5th Floor, Plot No. B-9, Land Mark Building, New Link Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai- 400058  

CIN : L31401MH2007PLC171844
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and in the manner specified in the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.
 ii) Leasehold improvements are written off over the noncancellable period of lease .
 iii) Goodwill & Trade marks has been amortized over a period of five years.
G Impairment of Assets: 
 An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment 

loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The 
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of 
recoverable amount.

H Investments: 
 Investments that are intended to be held for more than a year, from the date of acquisition, are classified as 

long term investments and are carried at cost less any provision for diminution in value other than temporary. 
Investments other than long term investments being current investments are valued at cost or fair value 
whichever is lower. 

I Inventories: 
 Inventories are valued as follows:
 i) Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value*.
 ii) Raw Materials are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value**.
 iii) Packing Materials are valued at cost or net realizable value**.
 iv) Stock in Trade is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value**.
  *   Cost is arrived at on retail method.
  ** Cost is arrived at on weighted average cost method.   
J Employee Benefits : 
 i) Company’s contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds for the year is accounted on accrual basis 

and charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year.
 ii) Retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity are considered as defined benefit obligations and are 

provided on the basis of the actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method as at the date 
of the Balance Sheet.  

K Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:  
 i) Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard 29- “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 

Contingent Assets, when there is a present legal or statutory obligation as a result of past events where 
it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable 
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

 ii) Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events 
due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the company or where reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are 
assessed on an on going basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are 
provided for.
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L Foreign Currency Transactions :
 i) The transactions in foreign currencies are stated at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of 

transactions.
 ii) The difference on account of fluctuation in the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of transaction 

and the date of realization is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
 iii) Differences on translations of Current Assets and Current Liabilities remaining unsettled at the year-

end are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss .  Foreign Exchange difference arising on a 
monetory item that, in substance, forms part of an enterrise's net investments in a non integral foreign 
operation are accumulated in foreign currency translation reserves.

 iv) The premium in respect of forward exchange contract is amortised over the life of the contract. The net 
gain or loss on account of any exchange difference, cancellation or renewal of such forward exchange 
contracts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss . 

  
M Borrowing Costs   
 Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred except the borrowing 

cost attributable to be acquisitions / constructions of a qualifying assets which are capitalised as a part of the 
cost of the fixed assets, up to the date, the assets are ready for its intended use.

N Accounting for Taxes of Income:- 
 Current Taxes 
 Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- tax Act, 

1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions.
 Deferred Taxes
 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to timing 

differences that result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the financial 
statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have 
been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to 
the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in the future. Deferred tax assets are 
reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.  

 Minimum Alternate Tax
 Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in 

the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence 
that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet 
when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of 
Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 

(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries 

together referred to as “the Group”) of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the Consolidated 

Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated 

financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial 

statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a 

true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash 

flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014.  The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group 

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 

the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the 

Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. While 

conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards 

and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 

thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
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reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding 
Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board 

of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of 
their reports referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of 
affairs of the Group, as at 31st March, 2016, and their consolidated profit and their consolidated cash flows for the 
year ended on that date.

Other Matters
We did not audit the financial statements whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs.  5,25,11,015/-  as at 
31st March, 2016, total revenues of Rs. 64,64,73,379 /- and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 13,27,64,791 /- for the 

year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have 
been audited / reviewed by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our 
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in 
respect of these subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, insofar as 

it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports 

of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 
 (a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements.

 Annual Report 2015-16 

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 



 (b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those 

books and the reports of the other auditors.

 (c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated 

Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account 

maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

 (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 (e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 

31st March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of 

the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company incorporated in India, none of the directors of the 

Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as 

a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

 (f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer  our separate report in ; and "Annexure B"
 (g)   With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us:  

  i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the 

consolidated financial position of the Group– Refer Note 31 to the consolidated financial 

statements.

  ii.  The Group entities did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts.

  iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India .

For S G C O & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 112081W

Suresh Murarka
Partner

Mem. No. 44739

Place : Mumbai

Date : 23rd  May, 2016

Sd/-
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended 
31 March 2016, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Veto Switchgears and 
Cables Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) andits subsidiary companies which are 
companies incorporated in India, as of that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company andits subsidiary companies, which are companies 
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI 
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit 
of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
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reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of 
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Holding Company andits subsidiary companieswhich are companies incorporated in India, have, 
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued 
by the ICAI. 

Other Matter
We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary companies, as considered in the consolidated financial 
statements. These financial statements have been audited / reviewed by other auditors whose reports have been 
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 of consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the 
aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

For S G C O & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’sReg. No. 112081W

Suresh Murarka
Partner
Mem. No.  44739

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23rd May, 2016 

Sd/-
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   Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2016
  

Note 1 : Significant Accounting Policies: 
   

A Corporate Information 

 Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited (the Company) is a listed public company domiciled in India and 

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Compay has its manufacturing unit at 

Haridwar. The Company is engaged in manufacturing of wires & cables, electrical accessories & also deals in  

LED lighting, CFL & Fans.

B Basis of Accounting: 

 The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on an accrual basis of 

accounting and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and in compliance 

with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

C Use of Estimates: 

 "The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 

disclosure of contingent liabilities on the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 

expenses during the reporting period.Difference between actual results and estimates are recognized in the 

periods in which the results are known/ materialize."  

D Principles Of Consolidation: 

 The Consolidated Financials Results comprise of the financial statements of Veto Switchgears and Cables 

Limited and its subsidiary, which are consolidated in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 on 

Consolidated Financial Statements notified pursuant to the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

 The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited (‘The Company’) and its 

Subsidiary has been prepared on the following basis:

  i) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary has been combined on a line-by-line basis 

by adding together the balances of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure after fully 

eliminating the intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealized profit or loss.

 ii) The consolidated financial statements has been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 

transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the 

same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements.

 iii) The excess of cost to the Company of its investments in the subsidiary over its portion of equity of 

subsidiary at the dates they become subsidiary is recognized in the financial statements as goodwill.
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 iv) The excess of Company’s portion of equity of the subsidiary over the cost to the Company of its 

investments at the dates it become subsidiary is recognized in the financial statements as capital 

reserve.  

 v) While preparing Consolidated Financial Statements, the foreign exchange adjustments have been 

carried out as per Accounting Standard 11 – “Accounting for effects of changes in Foreign Exchange 

Rates” on following basis:  

 vi) The summarized revenue and expenses transactions at the year-end reflected in Profit and Loss 

Account of the foreign subsidiaries, which are stated in the currency of their domicile, are translated 

into Indian Rupees at an average exchange rate.

 vii) All monetary items reflected in the Balance Sheet of the foreign subsidiaries which are stated in the 

currency of their domicile, are translated into Indian Rupees at the year-end closing exchange rate and 

Non-monetary items are translated at the exchange rate at the date of transaction.

 viii) The resultant translation exchange gain/loss in case of non-integral foreign operations is disclosed as 

Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve in Reserves & Surplus Schedule in the Accounts. 

E "The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 

disclosure of contingent liabilities on the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 

expenses during the reporting period.Difference between actual results and estimates are recognized in the 

periods in which the results are known/ materialize."

F Revenue Recognition 

 i)  Revenue is recognised when it is earned and no significant uncertainty exists as to its realisation or 

collection

 ii) Revenue in respect of export sales is recognised on shipment of products.

 iii) Sales are recognised net of discounts, rebates and returns.

 iv) Interest is recognised on a time proportion basis taking in to account the amount outstanding and the 

rate applicable.

 v) Dividend income is recognised when right to receive the payment is established.

 vi) Claims for insurance are accounted on receipts/ on acceptance of claim by insurer.

G Fixed Assets: 

 i) Fixed Assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase 

price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

 ii) Costs relating to acquisition of trademarks are capitalised as “Intangible Assets”

H Depreciation: 

 i) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on ‘Written down value method’ based on useful life of assets 

and in the manner specified in the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.
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 ii) Leasehold improvements are written off over the noncancellable period of lease .

 iii) Goodwill & Trade marks has been amortized over a period of five years.

I Impairment of Assets: 

 An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment 

loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The 

impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of 

recoverable amount.

J Investments: 

 Investments that are intended to be held for more than a year, from the date of acquisition, are classified as 

long term investment and are carried at cost less any provision for diminution in value other than temporary. 

Investments other than long term investments being current investments are valued at cost or fair value 

whichever is lower. 

K Inventories: 

 Inventories are valued as follows:

 i) Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value*.

 ii) Raw Material are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value**.

 iii) Packing Materials are valued at cost or net realizable value**.

 iv) Stock in Trade is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value**.

  *    Cost is arrived at on retail method.

  **  Cost is arrived at on weighted average cost method.  

L Employee Benefits : 

 i) Company’s contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds for the year is accounted on accrual basis 

and charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year.

 ii) Retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity are considered as defined benefit obligations and are 

provided on the basis of the actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method as at the date of 

the Balance Sheet.  

M Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:  

 i) Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard 29- “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 

Contingent, when there is a present legal or statutory obligation as a result of past events where it is 

probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of 

the amount of the obligation can be made.

 ii) Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events 

due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
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control of the company or where reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are 

assessed on an on going basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are 

provided for.

N Foreign Currency Transactions : 

 i) The transactions in foreign currencies are stated at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of 

transactions.

 ii) The difference on account of fluctuation in the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of transaction 

and the date of realization is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

 iii) Differences on translations of Current Assets and Current Liabilities remaining unsettled at the year-

end are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss . 

 iv) The premium in respect of forward exchange contract is amortised over the life of the contract. The net 

gain or loss on account of any exchange difference, cancellation or renewal of such forward exchange 

contracts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss .   

O Borrowing Cost 

 Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred except the borrowing 

cost attributable to be acquisitions / constructions of a qualifying assets which are capitalised as a part of the 

cost of the fixed assets, up to the date, the assets are ready for its intended use.

P Accounting for Taxes of Income:- 

 Current Taxes 
 Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- tax Act, 

1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions. Tax 

expense relating to foreign operations is determined in accordance with tax laws applicable in countries 

where such operations are domiciled.  

 Deferred Taxes
 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to timing 

differences that result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the financial 

statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have 

been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to 

the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in the future. Deferred Tax Assets are 

reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.  

 Minimum Alternate Tax
 Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in 

the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence 

that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet 

when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.
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Notice is hereby given that the 9  Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Veto Switchgears and Cables th

Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 28th September, 2016 at Mumbai-Ahmedabad Hotel Golden Tulip, 44-5-1 
Western Express Highway - NH-8, Vasai, Mumbai (Maharashtra)- 401208at 12:00 P.M. to transact following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company (including audited 

consolidated financial statements) for the financial year ended 31st March 2016 and the Reports of the 

Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2.  To confirm the interim dividend of Rs. 0.50 paise per equity share, already paid and declare final dividend  of 

Rs. 1.50/- per share having face value of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to 15% of F.V. , for the financial year ended 

on 31st March 2016. 

3.  To re-appoint Ms. Jyoti Gurnani (DIN 06953899) as a director, who retires by rotation and being eligible 

offers herself for re-appointment. 

4.  To ratify appointment of the Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in connection therewith to consider 

and if thought fit to pass, the following as Ordinary Resolution: 

 “  pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of RESOLVED THAT
the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time, the appointment of 

SGCO & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Registration No.:112081W), be and is hereby ratified (for the 

financial year 2016-17) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting (AGM) and that the 

Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration payable to them for the financial year 

2016-17 as recommended by the Audit committee in consultation with the Auditors.”

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

5.  To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

ORDINARY RESOLUTION :
“  pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the RESOLVED THAT
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the remuneration payable to        

VETO SWITCHGEARS AND CABLES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 506, 5  Floor, Plot No. B-9, Landmark Building, New Link Road, Andheri th  
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M/s Rajesh Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants having Firm Registration No. 000031 appointed by the Board of 

Directors of the Company as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the 

financial year 2016-17, amounting to Rs. 15,000/- ( Fifteen thousand Rupees only) inclusive of service tax as 

applicable and re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the aforesaid 

audit, as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, be 

and is hereby ratified and confirmed.”

6.  Appointment of Mr. Narain Das Gurnani (DIN 01970599), as Whole-time Director of the Company consider 

and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:
  “  pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Compensation Committee, and RESOLVED THAT
approval of the Board and subject to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment 

thereof) read with Schedule- V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, approval of 

the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Narain Das Gurnani, as Whole-

time Director of the Company for a period of five years with effect from September 28, 2016 to September 27, 2021, 

with a liability to retire by rotation subject however that any retirement by rotation and re-appointment thereof not 

to be considered as a break in his office, at a salary of Rs. 70,000/- per month or an amount upto 1% of the net profits 

as calculated in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act (as may be decided by the Board from time 

to time),  and other beneifts to which he is entitled to as a Whole time Director (hereinafter referred to as 

“remuneration”), upon the terms and conditions as detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto. 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of inadequacy of profits in any financial year the Whole Time Director shall 

be paid a minimum remuneration upto Rs. 70,000/- per month subject however that  the maximum remuneration 

payable shall be within the limits prescribed under Schedule V as amended from time to time and in the event such 

remuneration exceeds the prescribed limits under Schedule V, consent of members, Board of Directors and the 

Central Government be obtained in such a manner that the remuneration payable by way of salary and perquisites 

shall not be reduced.”

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and execute 

all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein 

conferred to any Committee of Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

7. Fixation of remuneration of Ms. Jyoti Gurnani (DIN: 06953899), Executive Director of the Company consider and, if 

thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT that the remuneration of Rs. 50,000/- per month which is within the limits of 1% of the net profits 

of the Company paid to Ms. Jyoti Gunani w.e.f. December 01, 2015 be and is hereby ratified and that pursuant to  
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applicable provisions of section 197, 198 Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 

2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) approval of the 

shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the payment of a remuneration of Rs. 50,000 per month 

or an amount upto 1% of the net profits as calculated in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act (as 

may be decided by the Board from time to time) to Ms. Jyoti Gunani, Executive Director of the Company.”

 in the event of inadequacy of profits in any financial year the Executive Director shall be “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 
paid a minimum remuneration upto Rs. 50000 per month subject however that  the maximum remuneration 

payable shall be within the limits prescribed under Schedule V as amended from time to time and in the event such 

remuneration exceeds the prescribed limits under Schedule V, consent of members, Board of Directors and the 

Central Government be obtained in such a manner that the remuneration payable by way of salary and perquisites 

shall not be reduced.”

 any of the directors be and is hereby authorized to take such steps and to do all such “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT  
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

Regd. Office:                                                                                                                          By order of the Board
506, 5  Floor Plot No. B-9, Landmark Building                         th for VETO SWITCHGEARS AND CABLES LIMITED
New Link Road, Andheri (West), 

Mumbai, Maharashtra 400058.                                                                 

 

Place: Jaipur       

Date:  5  September 2016  th                                                                              AKSHAY KUMAR GURNANI                  
                                                                                                                          (MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO)                  
                                                                                                                                     (DIN: 06888193)

Sd/-
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NOTES

1.  An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the special 

business set out in the Notice is annexed hereto.

2.  The Notice is being sent to all the Members whose name appears in the Register of Members /List of 

Beneficial Owners received from National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 

Services Limited (CDSL) as on 26th August, 2016 (cut off date). 

 The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report 2015-16 is being sent by electronic mode to those 

members whose email address is registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any member has 

requested for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their email address, 

physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode.

3) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE 9  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE “MEETING”) IS  TH

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND 
THE PROXY NEED NOT TO BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A BLANK FORM IS ENCLOSED HEREWITH AND, 
IF INTENDED TO BE USED, IT SHOULD BE RETURNED DULY COMPLETED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE 
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

 A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding aggregate not more than 
ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as 
proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The holder of proxy 
shall prove his identity at the time of attending the Meeting. 

4.  The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, stamped and signed, must be deposited at the 

Company's registered office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. The Proxy 

Form for the AGM is enclosed herewith.

5.  Members / proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip/ Proxy Form enclosed herewith to attend the 

meeting.

6) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will 

be entitled to vote.

7)  Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are 

requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the 

specimen signature(s) of the representative(s) authorized under the said Board resolution to attend and 

vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

8)  Attendance slip and proxy form are annexed hereto. 

9)  The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Monday, 26  th

September, 2016 to Wednesday, 28th September, 2016 (both inclusive).
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10)  The members who hold shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately, any change in their 

addresses to the Company and to their respective depository participants, in case shares are held in 

electronic form. The Members who have not registered their email address are requested to register the 

same with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/Depositories.

11)  The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) mandates the submission of Permanent Account Number 

(PAN) by every participant in securities market. The Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder also 

require the further details to be submitted to the Company like email address, Father's/Mother's/ Spouse's 

name. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore requested to submit PAN and other details 

to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining demat accounts. Members holding shares 

in physical form can submit their PAN and other details to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

12)  As a measure of austerity, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting. 

Members are therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report in the meeting.

13)  The Annual Report of the Company circulated to the Members of the Company will be made available on the 

Company's website at www.vetoswitchgears.com and also on the website of respective Stock Exchanges 

(BSE and NSE).Members may also note that the Notice of AGM will be available on the Company's website, 

www.vetoswitchgears.com . The Notice will also be available at the Company's Registered Office for 

inspection during normal business hours on working days. Members may write us at 

cs@vetoswitchgears.com if they have any queries or require communication in physical form in addition to 

electronic communication.

14)  All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the registered office of the Company during 

business hours on all working days up to the date of declaration of the result of the Annual General Meeting.

15)    In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under, 

the Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services 

provided by CDSL, on the resolution set forth in this Notice.

E-VOTING
The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-
In case of members receiving e-mail:

(i) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

(ii) Click on Shareholders

(iii) Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(iv) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

 Annual Report 2015-16 

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 



(v) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an 

earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

(vi) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

     For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN    Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

      Members who have not updated their PAN with the l

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two 

letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number (refer 

serial no. printed on the name and address sticker/Postal Ballot 

Form/mail) in the PAN field.

      In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable l

number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the 

name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with 

serial number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank Details  Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

 OR Date of Birth (DOB)   recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

      If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company l

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(vii)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(viii)  Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, 

members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are 

required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 

password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which 

they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 

password confidential.

(ix) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 

contained in this Notice.

(x) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Veto Switchgears and Cables Ltd. on which you choose to vote.

(xi) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” 

for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the 

Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiii) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be 
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displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and 

accordingly modify your vote.

(xiv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xv) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 

Voting page.

(xvi) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based 

mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users 

can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the 

instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(xviii) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

l Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required 

to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

l A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

l After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

l The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

l A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to 

verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 

(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:
A. Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xviii) above to cast vote.

B. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 

(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com  under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

General Instructions:
(A)   The voting period begins on September 25th 2016 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on September 27th 2016 at 5:00 

P.M.. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 21st September 2016 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(B)    A person who has voted through e-voting mechanism as detailed above shall not be debarred from 
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participation in the Annual General Meeting physically. But he shall not be able to vote in the meeting again, 

and his earlier vote (cast through e-means) shall be treated as final.

(C)    The Voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the 

Company as on  21 , September, 2016.st

(D)    Ms. Manisha Kalra, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-

voting    process in a fair and transparent manner.

(E)    The Scrutinizer shall, at the Annual General Meeting, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two 

witnesses, who are not in employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in 

favor of or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

(F)   The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's Website 

(www.vetoswitchgears.com ) and on RTA's or CDSL's Website within two days of passing of resolution at the 

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 28 , 2016 and communicated to the National th

Stock Exchange of India Limited and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, where the shares of the Company are 

listed.

Regd. Office:                                                                                                                          By order of the Board
506, 5  Floor Plot No. B-9, Landmark Building                         th for VETO SWITCHGEARS AND CABLES LIMITED
New Link Road, Andheri (West), 

Mumbai, Maharashtra 400058.                                                                 

 

Place: Jaipur        

Date:  5  September 2016                                                                 AKSHAY KUMAR GURNANI                  th

                                                                                                              (MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO )                  
                                                                                                        (DIN : 06888193)

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES 

Sd/-
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ACT, 2013
Item no. 5
The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, in its Meeting held on 23  May 2016 has approved the rd

appointment and remuneration of M/s Rajesh Goyal & Co., as the Cost Auditors of the Company having Firm 
Registration No. 000031 to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2016-17 at a 
fee of Rs. 15,000 per annum subject to TDS, Service Tax etc., as applicable, for the financial year 2016-17. 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company. 
Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 5 of the 
Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31st March, 
2017.
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, 
financial or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice.
The Board recommends the Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.
Item No. 6
In terms of the Corporate Governance Guidelines of the Company and pursuant to the recommendation of the 
Board Governance, Nomination and Compensation Committee the Board of Directors of the Company vide 
resolution passed on May 23, 2016 approved appointment of Mr. Narain Das Gurnani  as Additional Director cum 
Chief Financial Officer on the Board of the Company with effect from May 24, 2016. However as per the provisions of 
Section 161, he shall cease to hold the office of Additional director w.e.f. the date of the proposed AGM. Accordingly, 
the Board has obtained his consent for his appointment as a Whole –time Director in accordance with the provisions 
contained in Section 196 and 197 read with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 for a period of five years w.e.f. 
28.09.2016 till 27.09.2021 subject however that his term of office shall be liable to retire by rotation in the AGMs to 
be conducted during his office, in such a manner that any re-appointment after retirement by rotation shall not 
amount to a break in his service and that Mr. Narain Das Gurnani  shall hold office up to the date of the Annual 
General Meeting to be held on September 28 , 2016 and shall be eligible for being the Whole-time Director subject th

to the approval of the shareholders at this Annual General meeting. 
Further, any break in his service as a Whole-time director of the Company shall not amount to any termination from 
the office of the CFO unless otherwise resolved / approved and the same shall apply vice versa. 
Approval of the members is required by way of Special Resolution for appointment and payment of remuneration.
This explanatory statement may also be read and treated as disclosure in compliance with the requirements of 
Section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
He is the brother of Mr. Mohan Das Gurnani and uncle of Mr. Akshay kumar Gurnani and Ms. Jyoti Gurnani. None of 
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Designation  Whole time Director  
Age  57  
Qualification  Senior Secondary  

Profile of the director
  

Mr. Narain Das Gurnani has a rich experience in the 
industry and has been a significant part of the Veto Group 
since

 
its inception.  He is also one of the promoters of our 

company. The Board has believed that his services will 
benefit the growth of the Company in long run.

Remuneration Payable1 Fixed salary of Rs. 70000/ - per month (Exclusive of 
reimbursement of expenses)



any other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, 
financial or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice.
Item No. 7
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, in its meeting held on November 17, 2015 recommended and the 
Board of Directors, in its meeting held on November 28,  2015, approved for payment of remuneration of Rs. 
6,00,000/- per annum or an amount upto  1% of Net profit of the Company,  payable for financial year in which 
adequate profit is earned (as may be decided by the Board from time to time), to Ms. Jyoti  Gurnani (holding DIN 
00218635), in the capacity of a executive Director of the Company with effect from December 1, 2015, subject to the 
approval of the shareholders in the General Meeting. 
However, Ms. Jyoti Gurnani shall be paid a minimum remuneration of Rs. 50,000/- in the event of inadequacy of 
profits.

1 The Remuneration of a director for attending the meeting of the Board or a committee thereof shall be such sum as may be 
determined by the Board subject to relevant provisions of the act. The Directors shall also be entitled to payment of actual 
expenditure for travelling, boarding, lodging, and other expenses incurred for attending the meetings of the Board or any 
Committee thereof or General Meetings of the Company or for journey performed in connection with the business of the 
company. 

None of the Directors except Ms. Jyoti Gurnani herself and Mr. Akshay Kumar Gurnani as relative of Ms. Jyoti 
Gurnani, is concerned or interested in the resolution.  

Regd. Office:                                                                                                                          By order of the Board
506, 5  Floor Plot No. B-9, Landmark Building                         th for VETO SWITCHGEARS AND CABLES LIMITED
New Link Road, Andheri (West), 
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400058.                                                                 
Place: Jaipur        
Date:  5  September 2016                                                                                   AKSHAY KUMAR GURNANI                  th

                                                                                                                             (MANAGING DIRECTOR  & CEO)                  
                                                                                                                                            (DIN : 06888193)

Sd/-
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Annexure to Notice 

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT/APPOINTMENT AT 
9TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

Sl.
 

No
 

 
Name of the

 

Director
 

 
Date of the

 

Appointment
 

 
Brief Profile / 
Expertise in 
Specific field of

 

areas
 

 

Directorship 
held

 

in other 
public

 

Companies as 
on

 

31.03.2016
 

(excluding 
foreign

 

Companies 
and

 

Private 
Companies)

 

Membership/
 

Chairmanship
 

of Committees
 

of other public
 

Companies
 

(
 

as
 

on 
31.03.2016)*

 
 

Number
 

of shares
 

held in the
 

Company
 

(as on 
 

Relationship 
with other 
Directors,

 

Managers 
and other 
Key 
Managerial

 

Personnel of 
the 
Company

 

Terms and 
conditions 
of 
appointment

 

or re-
appointment

 

1.
 

Narain Das 
Gurnani

 

DIN :  
01970599

 

24th  
May 2016

 
Mr. Narain Das 
Gurnani is Under 
Graduate . He

 

posess specific 
skills in fimance. 
He  has over 35 
years of 
experience in the 
field of wires and 
cable industry and 
other electrical 
accessories 
besides real estate. 
He has handled 
finance and costs 
in other 
companies of the 
group. He had  

played vital role 
in formulating 
business strategies 
and effective 
implementation of 
the same for both 
domestic and 
international 
markets.  
 

He has no 
other 
Directorships.

 
Veto 
Swicthgears 
and Cables 
Limited

 

Audit  
Committee 
(Member)

 

Stakeholder’s 
Relationship 
Committee 
(Member)  

Corporate 
Social 
Responsibility 
Committee 
(Member)  

13200
 

Shares
 He is the 

brother of 
Mr. Mohan 
Das Gurnani 
and uncle of 
Mr. Akshay 
kumar 
Gurnani and 
Ms. Jyoti 
Gurnani.

 

Appointment 
as Whole 
Time 
Director for a 
period of five 
years

 
upon 

remuneration 
as stated 
above. 

  

2. Jyoti Gurnani  
DIN: 06953899  

27th  August 
2014  

She is a Graduate 
and participates 
actively in the 
growth and 
development of 
the Company.  She 
possesses great 
acumen and 
business 
understanding.  
She is a dynamic 
individual  and is 
the sister of Mr. 
Akshay Kumar 
Gurnani, 
Chairman and 
Managing 
Director.  

She has no 
other 
Directorships.  
 

She is 
Chairperson of 
Internal 
Compliant 
Committee.  

Nil  She is the 
sister of Mr. 
Akshay 
Kumar 
Gurnani, 
Managing 
Director  & 
CEO.  

Executive 
Director 
liable to 
retire by 
rotation  
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VETO SWITCHGEARS AND CABLES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 506, 5  Floor, Plot No. B-9, Landmark Building, New Link Road, Andheri th  

(West), Mumbai, Maharashtra-400058 CIN: L31401MH2007PLC171844 
Tel No. : 0141-4100400/444 Fax No. 0141-4100410 Website:   www.vetoswitchgears.com

Email: , info@vetoswitchgears.com cs@vetoswitchgears.com

PROXY FORM
NINTH  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Wednesday, September 28, 2016 at 12.00 noon

Name of the Member (s) : …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………....

Registered address : …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….

……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……………………………………………….

Email ID : ……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..………………………………..

Folio No./Client ID : ……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..…………………

DP ID : ……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……………………………………

I/We, being the member(s) of ………………………………............................................shares of Veto Switchgears and 

Cables Limited, hereby appoint: 

Name : ...................................................................................................... .........................................................

Email Id: .............................................................................................................................................................

Address:.............................................................................................................................................................. 

……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..………………………………………………..

Signature: ………………………………………………… or failing him / her;

Name : ...................................................................................................... .........................................................

Email Id: .............................................................................................................................................................

Address:.............................................................................................................................................................. 

……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..………………………………………………..

Signature: ………………………………………………… or failing him / her;

Name : ...................................................................................................... .........................................................

Email Id: .............................................................................................................................................................

Address:.............................................................................................................................................................. 

……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..……..………………………………………………..

Signature: ………………………………………………… or failing him / her;

Veto Switchgears and Cables Limited 
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as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 9th Annual General Meeting 

of the Company, to be held on Wednesday , September 28   2016 at 12.00 noon. at Hotel Golden Tulip, 44-5-1 th

Mumbai-Ahmedabad Western Express Highway - NH-8, Vasai, Mumbai (Maharashtra)- 401208 Tel. No.:                  

+91 250 6631900 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

Resolution 

Number 

Resolution Optional *  

  For  Against  

Ordinary Business 

 Adoption of Financial Statements for the financial year 

ended on March 31, 2016 

  

  To confirm the interim dividend and Declaration of 

final dividend on equity shares 

  

 To re-appoint Ms. Jyoti Gurnani (DIN 06953899) as a 

director, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers 

herself for re-appointment.  

  

 Appointment of Statutory Auditors    

Special  Business 

 Ordinary Resolution for Ratification of Remuneration and 

appointment of Cost Auditors  

  

 Special  Resolution for Appointment of Mr. Narain Das 

Gurnani as Whole-time Director 

  

 Special  Resolution for fixation of remuneration of  

Ms. Jyoti Gurnani, Executive Director 

  

Signed this ................................................ day of ........................... 2016.
Affix
Revenue
Stamp

1/-Rs. Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s).............................................................................................................................

Notes:
 1.  This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2.  It is optional to indicate your preference if you leave the 'for or against' column blank against resolution, your proxy will be 

entitled to vote in the manner as he/ she may deem appropriate.
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Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signed in accordance with their 
specimen signatures registered with the Company.
Registered Folio No. / DPID No. /Client ID 

No. of Shares held:

Name (s) and complete address of Shareholder

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I certify that I am a member / proxy for the member of the Company.
I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Hotel Golden Tulip,                
44-5-1 Western Express Highway - NH-8, Vasai, Mumbai (Maharashtra)- 401208Mumbai-Ahmedabad                 
Tel. No.: +91 250 6631900 on Wednesday September 28, 2016 at 12:00 P.M.

Please (   ) in the box

 Member           Proxy                                                  Signature of Shareholder/Proxy

NOTE: PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF 
THE MEETING HALL.

VETO SWITCHGEARS AND CABLES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 506, 5  Floor, Plot No. B-9, Landmark Building, New Link Road, Andheri th  

(West), Mumbai, Maharashtra-400058 CIN: L31401MH2007PLC171844 
Tel No. : 0141-4100400/444 Fax No. 0141-4100410 Website:   www.vetoswitchgears.com

Email: , info@vetoswitchgears.com cs@vetoswitchgears.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
NINTH  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Wednesday, September 28, 2016 at 12.00 noon
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